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Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 2023

Entergy is a Fortune 500 company that powers life for 3 million customers through our operating companies
in Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, and Texas. We’re investing in the reliability and resilience of the energy system
while helping our region transition to cleaner, more efficient energy solutions. With roots in our communities for
more than 100 years, Entergy is a nationally recognized leader in sustainability and corporate citizenship. Since
2018, we have delivered more than $100 million in economic benefits each year to local communities through
philanthropy, volunteerism, and advocacy. Entergy is headquartered in New Orleans, Louisiana, and has
approximately 12,000 employees.

We take an integrated approach to reporting on our company’s business objectives and outcomes. Our
Performance Report includes financial results and the economic, environmental, governance and social aspects
that we believe help drive our results and are of interest to our customers, employees, communities and owners as
we fulfill our mission to deliver sustainable value to all stakeholders.

We encourage you to visit our 2023 Performance Report at performancereport.entergy.com
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Energy for a better future

In 2023, our leaders and our approximately 12,000 employees demonstrated their commitment to
continue growing a world-class energy business for the benefit of our customers, employees, communities
and owners.

Our company’s unprecedented growth potential stems from strong industrial sales driven by
macroeconomic trends encouraging industrial manufacturing investment in the United States, certain Gulf
Coast regional advantages unmatched anywhere else that focus that investment to our region, and our new
and existing customers’ desire to achieve their own carbon reduction goals.

Environmental stewardship for a cleaner world

We are ideally positioned to foster this industrial growth while also helping our customers lead a
clean energy transition in our region — and beyond. We operate one of the cleanest large-scale power
generation fleets in the country. We have clearly stated plans and commitments to continue reducing carbon
emissions from the energy we deliver. Beyond that, we’re well-equipped to extend our positive impact on
the environment by helping our customers reduce their own greenhouse gas emissions. And our power
generation team continues to perform at a high level every day: Even with challenges from record-breaking
heat this past summer, we achieved our lowest forced outage rate since 2011.

Reliability and resilience a customer focus

It’s critically important that we make the power grid in our region more reliable and resilient
through investments to strengthen and modernize our equipment to withstand more frequent and more
intense weather events.

Much of the electric grid was built decades ago to standards appropriate for that era. And yet,
today’s need for continuous connectivity and highly reliable electricity has made electric service essential
to how we live and work. In recent years, the value to customers of reliability and resilience investments
has been proven. During Hurricane Ida in 2021, for example, newer structures built to modern standards
held up extremely well.

These investments are designed to help reduce the number of outages for our existing customers
and make it easier to restore power after storms. Meanwhile, new customers need grid reliability that can
meet their expectations when they invest in the region. These factors accelerate the need to build a more
resilient power grid at a faster pace than we have in the past — but do so responsibly. This means improving
reliability while ensuring rates remain affordable for our customers.

Engaging our stakeholders: Promoting good governance, opportunity and diversity

We’re developing and maintaining a workforce that is prepared to support our growth and
investment while also reflecting the rich diversity of the communities we serve. We are committed to
working safely, and to improving educational, economic, and environmental outcomes that deliver benefits
equitably across our communities.

Last year, we broadened our engagement efforts to expand our conversations with a wide group of
stakeholders, including customers, employees, elected leaders, community leaders, vendors, and of course,
our regulators. Our engagement is a continual process, focused on building trust and understanding
stakeholder concerns well before final decisions are made.



Predictable and responsible growth

Financially in 2023, we again delivered steady, predictable growth. Our adjusted earnings per share
was $6.77, once again finishing in the top half of our guidance range. In addition, we increased our quarterly
dividend per share 6% to $1.13. Importantly, we met our cash flow credit metric targets as well.

The objective for our stakeholders is to capture this generational growth opportunity by balancing
customer affordability with investments in reliability, resilience and sustainability. Success on these fronts
is not optional.

We are mindful that a quarter of our approximately 3 million residential customers live at or below
the poverty line. This fact makes accelerated grid investments in resiliency even more critical. Without this
needed grid modernization, all customers will face a greater financial burden and disruption when storms
cause significant damage and longer power outages, but the burden is more keenly felt by those who are
most vulnerable. Fortunately, we provide power at rates below the national average. That comes from
relentlessly focusing on continuous improvement. But we don’t stop there, we are also fighting for every
dollar of federal and state funding available to offset grid improvement costs for our customers. Sometimes
securing that funding is still not enough, so we also support customers by advocating for federal energy
assistance as well as through our own bill payment assistance, flexible bill-pay options and philanthropic
giving.

Up for the challenge

Whenever I meet with our employees, we talk about this pivotal moment in our company's journey:
We have a generational growth opportunity led by our customers, while at the same time face an energy
transition, also led by our customers. In response, our employees are showing great creativity in improving

our workplace culture and building processes to create better outcomes for you — our stakeholders.
Together, we’re writing a growth story for the Entergy of tomorrow.

Drew Marsh

Chair of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
March 22, 2024



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND REGULATION G COMPLIANCE

Forward-Looking Information

In this combined report and from time to time, Entergy Corporation and the Registrant
Subsidiaries each makes statements as a registrant concerning its expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives,
goals, projections, strategies, and future events or performance. Such statements are “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Words such as
“may,” “will,” “could,” “project,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “goal,” “commitment,” “expect,”
“estimate,” “continue,” “potential,” “plan,” “predict,” “forecast,” and other similar words or expressions
are intended to identify forward-looking statements but are not the only means to identify these
statements. Although each of these registrants believes that these forward-looking statements and the
underlying assumptions are reasonable, it cannot provide assurance that they will prove correct. Any
forward-looking statement is based on information current as of the date of this combined report and
speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made. Except to the extent required by the federal
securities laws, each registrant undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise.
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Forward-looking statements involve a number of risks and uncertainties. There are factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking
statements, including (a) those factors discussed or incorporated by reference in Item 1A. Risk Factors,
(b) those factors discussed or incorporated by reference in Management’s Financial Discussion and
Analysis, and (c) the following factors (in addition to others described elsewhere in this combined report
and in subsequent securities filings):

e resolution of pending and future rate cases and related litigation, formula rate proceedings and
related negotiations, including various performance-based rate discussions, Entergy’s utility
supply plan, and recovery of fuel and purchased power costs, as well as delays in cost recovery
resulting from these proceedings;

e regulatory and operating challenges and uncertainties and economic risks associated with the
Utility operating companies’ participation in MISO, including the benefits of continued MISO
participation, the effect of current or projected MISO market rules, market design and market
and system conditions in the MISO markets, the absence of a minimum capacity obligation for
load serving entities in MISO and the consequent ability of some load serving entities to “free
ride” on the energy market without paying appropriate compensation for the capacity needed to
produce that energy, the allocation of MISO system transmission upgrade costs, delays in
developing or interconnecting new generation or other resources or other adverse effects arising
from the volume of requests in the MISO transmission interconnection queue, the MISO-wide
base rate of return on equity allowed or any MISO-related charges and credits required by the
FERC, and the effect of planning decisions that MISO makes with respect to future transmission
investments by the Utility operating companies;

e changes in utility regulation, including, with respect to retail and wholesale competition, the
ability to recover net utility assets and other potential stranded costs, and the application of more
stringent return on equity criteria, transmission reliability requirements, or market power criteria
by the FERC or the U.S. Department of Justice;

e changes in the regulation or regulatory oversight of Entergy’s owned or operated nuclear
generating facilities, nuclear materials and fuel, and the effects of new or existing safety or
environmental concerns regarding nuclear power plants and fuel,

e resolution of pending or future applications, and related regulatory proceedings and litigation,
for license modifications or other authorizations required of nuclear generating facilities and the
effect of public and political opposition on these applications, regulatory proceedings, and
litigation;



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND REGULATION G COMPLIANCE (Continued)

e the performance of and deliverability of power from Entergy’s generation resources, including
the capacity factors at Entergy’s nuclear generating facilities;

e increases in costs and capital expenditures that could result from changing regulatory
requirements, changing economic conditions, and emerging operating and industry issues, and
the risks related to recovery of these costs and capital expenditures from Entergy’s customers
(especially in an increasing cost environment);

e the commitment of substantial human and capital resources required for the safe and reliable
operation and maintenance of Entergy’s nuclear generating facilities;

o Entergy’s ability to develop and execute on a point of view regarding future prices of electricity,
natural gas, and other energy-related commodities;

e the prices and availability of fuel and power Entergy must purchase for its Utility customers,
particularly given the recent and ongoing significant growth in liquified natural gas exports and
the associated significantly increased demand for natural gas and resulting increase in natural
gas prices, and Entergy’s ability to meet credit support requirements for fuel and power supply
contracts;

e volatility and changes in markets for electricity, natural gas, uranium, emissions allowances, and
other energy-related commodities, and the effect of those changes on Entergy and its customers;

e changes in law resulting from federal or state energy legislation or legislation subjecting energy
derivatives used in hedging and risk management transactions to governmental regulation;

e changes in environmental laws and regulations, agency positions, or associated litigation,
including requirements for reduced emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide, greenhouse
gases, mercury, particulate matter and other regulated air emissions, heat and other regulated
discharges to water, waste management and disposal, remediation of contaminated sites,
wetlands protection and permitting, and reporting, and changes in costs of compliance with
environmental laws and regulations;

e changes in laws and regulations, agency positions, or associated litigation related to protected
species and associated critical habitat designations;

e the effects of changes in federal, state, or local laws and regulations, and other governmental
actions or policies, including changes in monetary, fiscal, tax, environmental, trade/tariff,
domestic purchase requirements, or energy policies and related laws, regulations, and other
governmental actions, including as a result of prolonged litigation over proposed legislation or
regulatory actions;

e the effects of full or partial shutdowns of the federal government or delays in obtaining
government or regulatory actions or decisions;

e uncertainty regarding the establishment of interim or permanent sites for spent nuclear fuel and
nuclear waste storage and disposal and the level of spent fuel and nuclear waste disposal fees
charged by the U.S. government or other providers related to such sites;

e variations in weather and the occurrence of hurricanes and other storms and disasters, including
uncertainties associated with efforts to remediate the effects of hurricanes, ice storms, wildfires,
or other weather events and the recovery of costs associated with restoration, including the ability
to access funded storm reserves, federal and local cost recovery mechanisms, securitization, and
insurance, as well as any related unplanned outages;

o cffects of climate change, including the potential for increases in extreme weather events, such
as hurricanes, drought or wildfires, and sea levels or coastal land and wetland loss;

e therisk that an incident at any nuclear generation facility in the U.S. could lead to the assessment
of significant retrospective assessments and/or retrospective insurance premiums as a result of
Entergy’s participation in a secondary financial protection system and a utility industry mutual
insurance company;



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND REGULATION G COMPLIANCE (Continued)

e changes in the quality and availability of water supplies and the related regulation of water use
and diversion;

e Entergy’s ability to manage its capital projects, including by completing projects timely and
within budget, to obtain the anticipated performance or other benefits of such capital projects,
and to manage its capital and operation and maintenance costs;

o the effects of supply chain disruptions, including those driven by geopolitical developments or
trade- related governmental actions, on Entergy’s ability to complete its capital projects in a
timely and cost- effective manner;

e Entergy’s ability to purchase and sell assets at attractive prices and on other attractive terms;

e the economic climate, and particularly economic conditions in Entergy’s Utility service area and
events and circumstances that could influence economic conditions in those areas, including
power prices and inflation, and the risk that anticipated load growth may not materialize;

e changes to federal income tax laws, regulations, and interpretive guidance, including the
Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 and the continued impact of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 0f 2017,
and any related intended or unintended consequences on financial results and future cash flows;

o the effects of Entergy’s strategies to reduce tax payments;

e the effect of increased interest rates and other changes in the financial markets and regulatory
requirements for the issuance of securities, particularly as they affect access to and cost of capital
and Entergy’s ability to refinance existing securities and fund investments and acquisitions;

e actions of rating agencies, including changes in the ratings of debt and preferred stock, changes
in general corporate ratings, and changes in the rating agencies’ ratings criteria;

e changes in inflation and interest rates and the impacts of inflation or a recession on our
customers;

e the effects of litigation, including the outcome and resolution of the proceedings involving
System Energy currently before the FERC and any appeals of FERC decisions in those
proceedings;

e the effects of government investigations, proceedings, or audits;

e changes in technology, including (i) Entergy’s ability to effectively assess, implement, and
manage new or emerging technologies, including its ability to maintain and protect personally
identifiable information while doing so, (ii) the emergence of artificial intelligence (including
machine learning), which may present ethical, security, legal, operational, or regulatory
challenges, (iii) the impact of changes relating to new, developing, or alternative sources of
generation such as distributed energy and energy storage, renewable energy, energy efficiency,
demand side management, and other measures that reduce load and government policies
incentivizing development or utilization of the foregoing, and (iv) competition from other
companies offering products and services to Entergy’s customers based on new or emerging
technologies or alternative sources of generation;

e Entergy’s ability to effectively formulate and implement plans to increase its carbon-free energy
capacity and to reduce its carbon emission rate and aggregate carbon emissions, including its
commitment to achieve net-zero carbon emissions by 2050 and the related increasing investment
in renewable power generation sources, and the potential impact on its business and financial
condition of attempting to achieve such objectives;

e the effects, including increased security costs, of threatened or actual terrorism, cyber attacks or
data security breaches, physical attacks on or other interference with facilities or infrastructure,
natural or man-made electromagnetic pulses that affect transmission or generation infrastructure,
accidents, and war or a catastrophic event such as a nuclear accident or a natural gas pipeline
explosion;



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND REGULATION G COMPLIANCE (Continued)

e impacts of perceived or actual cybersecurity or data security threats or events on Entergy and its
subsidiaries, its vendors, suppliers or other third parties interconnected through the grid, which
could, among other things, result in disruptions to its operations, including but not limited to, the
loss of operational control, temporary or extended outages, or loss of data, including but not
limited to, sensitive customer, employee, financial or operations data;

o the effects of a catastrophe, pandemic (or other health-related event), or a global or geopolitical
event such as the military activities between Russia and Ukraine, or Israel and Hamas, including
resultant economic and societal disruptions; fuel procurement disruptions; volatility in the capital
markets (and any related increased cost of capital or any inability to access the capital markets
or draw on available bank credit facilities); reduced demand for electricity, particularly from
commercial and industrial customers; increased or unrecoverable costs; supply chain, vendor,
and contractor disruptions, including as a result of trade-related sanctions; delays in completion
of capital or other construction projects, maintenance, and other operations activities, including
prolonged or delayed outages; impacts to Entergy’s workforce availability, health, or safety;
increased cybersecurity risks as a result of many employees telecommuting; increased late or
uncollectible customer payments; regulatory delays; executive orders affecting, or increased
regulation of, Entergy’s business; changes in credit ratings or outlooks as a result of any of the
foregoing; or other adverse impacts on Entergy’s ability to execute on its business strategies and
initiatives or, more generally, on Entergy’s results of operations, financial condition, and
liquidity;

e Entergy’s ability to attract and retain talented management, directors, and employees with
specialized skills;

e Entergy’s ability to attract, retain, and manage an appropriately qualified workforce;

e changes in accounting standards and corporate governance best practices;

e declines in the market prices of marketable securities and resulting funding requirements and the
effects on benefits costs for Entergy’s defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefits
plans;

e future wage and employee benefits costs, including changes in discount rates and returns on
benefit plan assets;

e changes in decommissioning trust fund values or earnings or in the timing of, requirements for,
or cost to decommission Entergy’s nuclear plant sites and the implementation of
decommissioning of such sites following shutdown;

e the effectiveness of Entergy’s risk management policies and procedures and the ability and
willingness of its counterparties to satisfy their financial and performance commitments; and

e Entergy and its subsidiaries’ ability to successfully execute on their business strategies, including
their ability to complete strategic transactions that they may undertake.



FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND REGULATION G COMPLIANCE (Concluded)

Regulation G Compliance
This report includes the non-GAAP financial measure of adjusted earnings per share. The
reconciliation of this measure to the most directly comparable GAAP measure is below.

GAAP to Non-GAAP Reconciliation - Adjusted Earnings and Earnings Per Share

| 2023

($ in millions, except diluted average common shares outstanding)
Net income attributable to ETR Corp 2,357
Less adjustments:
Utility — Customer-sharing of tax benefits as a result of the 2016-2018 IRS (98)
audit resolution
Utility — E-AR write-off of assets related to the ANO stator incident (78)
Utility — Impacts from storm cost approvals and securitizations, including

customer sharing (excluding income tax items below) (87)
Utility — income tax effect on Utility adjustments above 73
Utility — 2016-2018 IRS audit resolution 568
Utility — E-LA reversal of regulatory liability associated with Hurricane Isaac 106
securitization, recognized in 2017 as a result of the TCJA
Utility — E-LA income tax benefit resulting from securitization 129
P&O — 2016-2018 IRS audit resolution 275
P&O — DOE spent nuclear fuel litigation settlement (IPEC) 40
P&O — income tax effect on adjustments above (9)
ETR Adjusted Earnings 1,438
Diluted average common shares outstanding (in millions) 212

(After-tax, $ per share) (a)

Net income attributable to ETR Corp 11.10

Less adjustments:
Utility — Customer-sharing of tax benefits as a result of the 2016-2018 IRS (0.34)
audit resolution '
Utility — E-AR write-off of assets related to the ANO stator incident (0.28)
Utility — Impacts from storm cost approvals and securitizations, including (0.29)
customer sharing (excluding income tax items below) )
Utility — 2016-2018 IRS audit resolution 2.67
Utility — E-LA reversal of regulatory liability associated with Hurricane Isaac

securitization, recognized in 2017 as a result of the TCJA 0.50
Utility — E-LA income tax benefit resulting from securitization 0.61
P&O — 2016-2018 IRS audit resolution 1.30
P&O — DOE spent nuclear fuel litigation settlement (IPEC) 0.15
ETR Adjusted Earnings 6.77

Calculations may differ due to rounding
(a) Per share amounts are calculated by multiplying the corresponding earnings (loss) by the estimated income tax rate that is expected to
apply and dividing by the diluted average number of common shares outstanding for the period.



COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE RETURN

The following graph compares the performance of the common stock of Entergy Corporation with
the Philadelphia Utility Index and the S&P 500 Index (each of which includes Entergy Corporation) for the
last five years ended December 31.

$250
5200 Ll
Entergy Corporation
Fhiladelphia Tility Index
S
SlOO T T T T T
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Entergy Corporation $100.00 $144.33 $124.54 $145.88 $151.02 $141.85
Philadelphia Utility Index $100.00 $126.82 $130.27 $154.03 $155.03 $140.83
S&P 500 Index $100.00 $131.47 $155.65 $200.29 $163.98 $207.04

Assumes $100 invested at the closing price on Dec. 31, 2018, in Entergy Corporation common
stock, the Philadelphia Utility Index and the S&P 500 Index, and reinvestment of all dividends.

Source: Bloomberg



DEFINITIONS

Certain abbreviations or acronyms used in the text and notes are defined below:

Abbreviation or Acronym

Term

AFUDC

ALJ

ANO 1 and 2
APSC

ASU

Board

Cajun
capacity factor
City Council
COVID-19

D.C. Circuit

DOE

Entergy

Entergy Corporation

Entergy Gulf States, Inc.

Entergy Gulf States
Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Texas

Entergy Wholesale
Commodities

EPA
ERCOT
FASB
FERC
FitzPatrick

GAAP
Grand Gulf

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

Administrative Law Judge

Units 1 and 2 of Arkansas Nuclear One (nuclear), owned by Entergy Arkansas
Arkansas Public Service Commission

Accounting Standards Update issued by the FASB

Board of Directors of Entergy Corporation

Cajun Electric Power Cooperative, Inc.

Actual plant output divided by maximum potential plant output for the period
Council of the City of New Orleans, Louisiana

The novel coronavirus disease declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in March 2020

U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit
United States Department of Energy

Entergy Corporation and its direct and indirect subsidiaries
Entergy Corporation, a Delaware corporation

Predecessor company for financial reporting purposes to Entergy Gulf States
Louisiana that included the assets and business operations of both Entergy Gulf
States Louisiana and Entergy Texas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, L.L.C., a Louisiana limited liability company
formally created as part of the jurisdictional separation of Entergy Gulf States, Inc.
and the successor company to Entergy Gulf States, Inc. for financial reporting
purposes. The term is also used to refer to the Louisiana jurisdictional business of
Entergy Gulf States, Inc., as the context requires. Effective October 1, 2015, the
business of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana was combined with Entergy Louisiana.

Entergy Louisiana, LLC, a Texas limited liability company formally created as part
of the combination of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the company formerly
known as Entergy Louisiana, LLC (Old Entergy Louisiana) into a single public
utility company and the successor to Old Entergy Louisiana for financial reporting
purposes.

Entergy Texas, Inc., a Texas corporation formally created as part of the jurisdictional
separation of Entergy Gulf States, Inc. The term is also used to refer to the Texas
jurisdictional business of Entergy Gulf States, Inc., as the context requires.

Prior to January 1, 2023, one of Entergy’s reportable business segments consisting of
non-utility business activities primarily comprised of the ownership, operation, and
decommissioning of nuclear power plants, the ownership of interests in non-
nuclear power plants, and the sale of the electric power produced by its operating
power plants to wholesale customers.

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Electric Reliability Council of Texas

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant (nuclear), previously owned as part of
Entergy’s non-utility business, which was sold in March 2017

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

Unit No. 1 of Grand Gulf Nuclear Station (nuclear), 90% owned or leased by System
Energy



Abbreviation or Acronym

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Term

GWh
HLBV
Independence

Indian Point 2

Indian Point 3

IRS
ISO
kV
kW
kWh
LDEQ
LPSC
LURC
Mcf
MISO

MMBtu
MPSC

MW

MWh

Nelson Unit 6

Net debt to net capital ratio

NRC
Palisades

Parent & Other

Pilgrim

PPA
PRP

PUCT

Gigawatt-hour(s), which equals one million kilowatt-hours
Hypothetical liquidation at book value

Independence Steam Electric Station (coal), owned 16% by Entergy Arkansas, 25%
by Entergy Mississippi, and 7% by Entergy Power, LLC

Unit 2 of Indian Point Energy Center (nuclear), previously owned as part of
Entergy’s non-utility business, which ceased power production in April 2020 and
was sold in May 2021

Unit 3 of Indian Point Energy Center (nuclear), previously owned as part of
Entergy’s non-utility business, which ceased power production in April 2021 and
was sold in May 2021

Internal Revenue Service

Independent System Operator

Kilovolt

Kilowatt, which equals one thousand watts
Kilowatt-hour(s)

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Louisiana Public Service Commission
Louisiana Utilities Restoration Corporation
1,000 cubic feet of gas

Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc., a regional transmission
organization

One million British Thermal Units

Mississippi Public Service Commission
Megawatt(s), which equals one thousand kilowatts
Megawatt-hour(s)

Unit No. 6 (coal) of the Nelson Steam Electric Generating Station, 70% of which is
co-owned by Entergy Louisiana (57.5%) and Entergy Texas (42.5%) and 10.9% of
which is owned by EAM Nelson Holding, LLC

Gross debt less cash and cash equivalents divided by total capitalization less cash
and cash equivalents, which is a non-GAAP measure

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Palisades Nuclear Plant (nuclear), previously owned as part of Entergy’s non-utility
business, which ceased power production in May 2022 and was sold in June 2022

The portions of Entergy not included in the Utility segment, primarily consisting of
the activities of the parent company, Entergy Corporation, and other business
activity, including Entergy’s non-utility operations business which owns interests
in non-nuclear power plants that sell the electric power produced by those plants to
wholesale customers and also provides decommissioning services to nuclear power
plants owned by non-affiliated entities in the United States

Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station (nuclear), previously owned as part of Entergy’s non-
utility business, which ceased power production in May 2019 and was sold in
August 2019

Purchased power agreement or power purchase agreement

Potentially responsible party (a person or entity that may be responsible for
remediation of environmental contamination)

Public Utility Commission of Texas

10



Abbreviation or Acronym

DEFINITIONS (Concluded)

Term

Registrant Subsidiaries

River Bend

RTO

SEC

System Agreement

System Energy

Unit Power Sales
Agreement

Utility
Utility operating companies

Vermont Yankee

Waterford 3

weather-adjusted usage
White Bluff

Entergy Arkansas, LLC, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, LLC,
Entergy New Orleans, LLC, Entergy Texas, Inc., and System Energy Resources,
Inc.

River Bend Station (nuclear), owned by Entergy Louisiana
Regional transmission organization
Securities and Exchange Commission

Agreement, effective January 1, 1983, as modified, among the Utility operating
companies relating to the sharing of generating capacity and other power
resources. The agreement terminated effective August 2016.

System Energy Resources, Inc.

Agreement, dated as of June 10, 1982, as amended and approved by the FERC,
among Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New
Orleans, and System Energy, relating to the sale of capacity and energy from
System Energy’s share of Grand Gulf

Entergy’s reportable segment that generates, transmits, distributes, and sells electric
power, with a small amount of natural gas distribution in portions of Louisiana

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans,
and Entergy Texas

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station (nuclear), previously owned as part of
Entergy’s non-utility business, which ceased power production in December 2014
and was disposed of in January 2019

Unit No. 3 (nuclear) of the Waterford Steam Electric Station, owned by Entergy
Louisiana

Electric usage excluding the effects of deviations from normal weather
White Bluff Steam Electric Generating Station, 57% owned by Entergy Arkansas

11



MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Entergy operates primarily through a single reportable segment, Utility. The Utility segment includes the
generation, transmission, distribution, and sale of electric power in portions of Arkansas, Mississippi, Texas, and
Louisiana, including the City of New Orleans; and operation of a small natural gas distribution business in portions
of Louisiana. See “Planned Sale of Gas Distribution Businesses” below for discussion of the planned sale of the
Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Louisiana gas distribution businesses.

Entergy completed its multi-year strategy to exit the merchant nuclear power business in 2022 and upon
completion of all transition activities, effective January 1, 2023, Entergy Wholesale Commodities is no longer a
reportable segment. Remaining business activity previously reported under Entergy Wholesale Commodities is now
included under Parent & Other. Historical segment financial information presented herein has been restated for
2022 and 2021 to reflect the change in reportable segments. The change in reportable segments had no effect on
Entergy’s consolidated financial statements or historical segment financial information for the Utility reportable
segment. See Note 13 to the financial statements for discussion of and financial information regarding Entergy’s
business segment.

Results of Operations

2023 Compared to 2022

Following are income statement variances for Utility, Parent & Other, and Entergy comparing 2023 to 2022
showing how much the line item increased or (decreased) in comparison to the prior period.

(a)

Parent &
Utility Other (a) Entergy
(In Thousands)

2022 Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Entergy

Corporation $1,406,605 ($303,439)  $1,103,166
Operating revenues (1,397,860) (218,965)  (1,616,825)
Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for

resale (878,601) (52,670) (931,271)
Purchased power (573,937) (19,571) (593,508)
Other regulatory charges (credits) - net (807,872) — (807,872)
Other operation and maintenance (61,702) (78,544) (140,246)
Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges

(credits) 79,962 126,181 206,143
Taxes other than income taxes 35,951 (13,915) 22,036
Depreciation and amortization 92,806 (8,826) 83,980
Other income (deductions) 145,999 (5,415) 140,584
Interest expense 66,468 27,701 94,169
Other expenses 23,324 (46,611) (23,287)
Income taxes (340,584) (310,973) (651,557)
Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries

and noncontrolling interests 11,802 — 11,802
2023 Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Entergy

Corporation $2,507,127 ($150,591) $2,356,536

Parent & Other includes eliminations, which are primarily intersegment activity.
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Results of operations for 2023 include: (1) a $568 million reduction, recorded at Utility, and a $275 million
reduction, recorded at Parent & Other, in income tax expense as a result of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS
audit, partially offset by $98 million ($72 million net-of-tax) of regulatory charges, recorded at Utility, to reflect
credits expected to be provided to customers by Entergy Louisiana and Entergy New Orleans as a result of the
resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit; (2) the reversal of a $106 million regulatory liability, associated with the
Hurricane Isaac securitization, recognized in 2017 as a result of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, recorded at Utility, as
part of the settlement of Entergy Louisiana’s test year 2017 formula rate plan filing; (3) a $129 million reduction in
income tax expense as a result of the Hurricane Ida securitization in March 2023, which also resulted in a $103
million ($76 million net-of-tax) regulatory charge, recorded at Utility, to reflect Entergy Louisiana’s obligation to
provide credits to its customers as described in an LPSC ancillary order issued as part of the securitization
regulatory proceeding; and (4) write-offs of $78 million ($59 million net-of-tax), recorded at Ultility, as a result of
Entergy Arkansas’s approved motion to forgo recovery of identified costs resulting from the 2013 ANO stator
incident. See Note 3 to the financial statements for further discussion of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit.
See Note 2 to the financial statements for further discussion of the Entergy Louisiana formula rate plan global
settlement. See Notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements for further discussion of the Entergy Louisiana March
2023 storm cost securitization. See Note 8 to the financial statements for further discussion of the ANO stator
incident and the approved motion to forgo recovery.

Results of operations for 2022 include: (1) a regulatory charge of $551 million ($413 million net-of-tax),
recorded at Utility, as a result of System Energy’s partial settlement agreement and offer of settlement related to
pending proceedings before the FERC; (2) a $283 million reduction in income tax expense as a result of the
Hurricane Laura, Hurricane Delta, Hurricane Zeta, Winter Storm Uri, and Hurricane Ida May 2022 securitization
financing, which also resulted in a $224 million ($165 million net-of-tax) regulatory charge, recorded at Utility, to
reflect Entergy Louisiana’s obligation to provide credits to its customers as described in an LPSC ancillary order
issued as part of the securitization regulatory proceeding; and (3) a gain of $166 million ($130 million net-of-tax),
reflected in “Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges (credits),” as a result of the sale of the Palisades
plant in June 2022. See Note 2 to the financial statements for further discussion of the System Energy settlement
agreement with the MPSC. See Notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements for further discussion of the Entergy
Louisiana May 2022 storm cost securitization. See Note 14 to the financial statements for discussion of the sale of
the Palisades plant.

Operating Revenues

Utility

Following is an analysis of the change in operating revenues comparing 2023 to 2022:

Amount
(In Millions)
2022 operating revenues $13,421
Fuel, rider, and other revenues that do not
significantly affect net income (1,801)
Storm restoration carrying costs (23)
Volume/weather 5
Retail one-time bill credit 37
Return of unprotected excess accumulated
deferred income taxes to customers 53
Retail electric price 331
2023 operating revenues $12,023
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The Utility operating companies’ results include revenues from rate mechanisms designed to recover fuel,
purchased power, and other costs such that the revenues and expenses associated with these items generally offset
and do not affect net income. “Fuel, rider, and other revenues that do not significantly affect net income” includes
the revenue variance associated with these items.

Storm restoration carrying costs, representing the equity component of storm restoration carrying costs,
includes $22 million recognized by Entergy Texas as part of its April 2022 storm cost securitization, $37 million
recognized by Entergy Louisiana as part of its May 2022 storm cost securitization, $31 million recognized by
Entergy Louisiana as part of its March 2023 storm cost securitization, and $5 million recognized by Entergy New
Orleans as part of the City Council’s approval of the Entergy New Orleans storm cost certification report in
December 2023. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of storm cost securitizations.

The volume/weather variance is primarily due to the effect of more favorable weather on commercial sales
and an increase in industrial usage, substantially offset by the effect of less favorable weather on residential sales.
The increase in industrial usage is primarily due to an increase in demand from new customers and expansion
projects, primarily in the primary metals, industrial gases, and chemicals industries, and an increase in demand from
small industrial customers, substantially offset by a decrease in demand from cogeneration customers.

The retail one-time bill credit represents the disbursement of settlement proceeds in the form of a one-time
bill credit provided to Entergy Mississippi’s retail customers during the September 2022 billing cycle as a result of
the System Energy settlement agreement with the MPSC. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of
the settlement agreement and the MPSC directive related to the disbursement of settlement proceeds.

The return of unprotected excess accumulated deferred income taxes to customers resulted from activity at
the Utility operating companies in response to the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. The return of
unprotected excess accumulated deferred income taxes began in second quarter 2018. In 2022, $53 million was
returned to customers through reductions in operating revenues. There was no return of unprotected excess
accumulated deferred income taxes for Entergy or the Utility operating companies for 2023. There was no effect on
net income as the reductions in operating revenues were offset by reductions in income tax expense. See Note 2 to
the financial statements for further discussion of regulatory activity regarding the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act.

The retail electric price variance is primarily due to:

* anincrease in Entergy Arkansas’s formula rate plan rates effective January 2023;

* increases in Entergy Louisiana’s formula rate plan revenues, including increases in the distribution and
transmission recovery mechanisms, effective September 2022 and September 2023;

* increases in Entergy Mississippi’s formula rate plan rates effective August 2022, April 2023, and July 2023;

* anincrease in Entergy New Orleans’s formula rate plan rates effective September 2022; and

* an increase in base rates, including the realignment of the costs previously being collected through the
distribution and transmission cost recovery factor riders and the generation cost recovery rider to base rates,
effective June 2023, at Entergy Texas.

See Note 2 to the financial statements for further discussion of the regulatory proceedings discussed above.
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Total electric energy sales for Utility for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

%
2023 2022 Change
(GWh)

Residential 36,372 37,134 2)
Commercial 28,221 27,982 1
Industrial 52,807 52,501 1
Governmental 2,458 2,512 2)
Total retail 119,858 120,129 —
Sales for resale 15,189 15,968 ®))
Total 135,047 136,097 )

See Note 18 to the financial statements for additional discussion of operating revenues.

Other Income Statement Items

Utility

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased from $2,900 million for 2022 to $2,838 million for

2023 primarily due to:

* a decrease of $59 million in compensation and benefits costs primarily due to lower health and welfare
costs, including higher prescription drug rebates in second quarter 2023, a decrease in net periodic pension
and other postretirement benefits service costs as a result of an increase in the discount rates used to value
the benefits liabilities, and a revision to estimated incentive compensation expense in first quarter 2023.
See “Critical Accounting Estimates” below and Note 11 to the financial statements for further discussion

of pension and other postretirement benefits costs;

* adecrease of $51 million in transmission costs allocated by MISO. See Note 2 to the financial statements

for further information on the recovery of these costs;

* a decrease of $21 million in non-nuclear generation expenses primarily due to a lower scope of work,

including during plant outages, performed in 2023 as compared to 2022;

» adecrease of $17 million in nuclear generation expenses primarily due to a lower scope of work performed

in 2023 as compared to 2022 and lower nuclear labor costs;

* adecrease of $11 million in customer service center support costs primarily due to lower contract costs; and
» the effects of recording a final judgment in first quarter 2023 to resolve claims in the ANO damages case
against the DOE related to spent nuclear fuel storage costs. The damages awarded include the
reimbursement of approximately $10 million of spent nuclear fuel storage costs previously recorded as
other operation and maintenance expenses. See Note 8 to the financial statements for discussion of the

spent nuclear fuel litigation.

The decrease was partially offset by:

* an increase of $43 million in contract costs related to operational performance, customer service, and

organizational health initiatives;

* an increase of $15 million in power delivery expenses primarily due to higher vegetation maintenance costs;
» an increase of $11 million in insurance expenses primarily due to lower nuclear insurance refunds received

in 2023; and
» several individually insignificant items.
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Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges (credits) includes the effects of Entergy Arkansas
forgoing recovery of identified costs resulting from the 2013 ANO stator incident. In third quarter 2023, Entergy
Arkansas recorded write-offs of its regulatory asset for deferred fuel of $68.9 million and the undepreciated balance
of $9.5 million in capital costs related to the ANO stator incident. See Note 8 to the financial statements for further
discussion of the ANO stator incident and the approved motion to forgo recovery.

Taxes other than income taxes increased primarily due to increases in ad valorem taxes resulting from
higher assessments.

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased primarily due to:

» additions to plant in service;

* an increase in depreciation rates at Entergy Texas, effective in June 2023. See Note 2 to the financial
statements for discussion of the 2022 base rate case at Entergy Texas; and

+ a reduction in depreciation expense at System Energy in 2022 related to the Grand Gulf sale-leaseback
property, which resulted from the FERC order on the Grand Gulf sale-leaseback renewal complaint in
December 2022. See Note 2 to the financial statements for further discussion of the Grand Gulf sale-
leaseback renewal complaint.

The increase was partially offset by a reduction in depreciation expense of $41 million in 2023 at System Energy as
a result of the approval by the FERC in August 2023 of the settlement establishing updated depreciation rates used
in calculating Grand Gulf plant depreciation and amortization expenses under the Unit Power Sales Agreement. See
Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the Unit Power Sales Agreement depreciation amendment
proceeding.

Other regulatory charges (credits) - net includes:

» a regulatory charge of $103 million, recorded by Entergy Louisiana in first quarter 2023, to reflect its
obligation to provide credits to its customers as described in an LPSC ancillary order issued in the
Hurricane Ida securitization regulatory proceeding. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of
the Entergy Louisiana March 2023 storm cost securitization;

» aregulatory charge of $224 million, recorded by Entergy Louisiana in second quarter 2022, to reflect its
obligation to provide credits to its customers as described in an LPSC ancillary order issued in the
Hurricane Laura, Hurricane Delta, Hurricane Zeta, Winter Storm Uri, and Hurricane Ida securitization
regulatory proceeding. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the Entergy Louisiana May
2022 storm cost securitization;

» aregulatory charge of $38 million, recorded by Entergy Louisiana in fourth quarter 2023, to reflect credits
expected to be provided to customers as a result of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit. See Note 3 to
the financial statements for discussion of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit;

» regulatory credits of $23 million, recorded by Entergy Mississippi in third quarter 2022, to reflect the
effects of the joint stipulation reached in the 2022 formula rate plan filing proceeding. See Note 2 to the
financial statements for discussion of the Entergy Mississippi 2022 formula rate plan filing;

» regulatory credits of $18 million, recorded by Entergy Mississippi in fourth quarter 2022, to reflect that the
2022 estimated earned return was below the formula bandwidth. See Note 2 to the financial statements for
discussion of Entergy Mississippi’s formula rate plan filings;

» a regulatory charge of $60 million, recorded by Entergy New Orleans in fourth quarter 2023, to reflect
credits expected to be provided to customers as a result of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit. See
Note 3 to the financial statements for discussion of the resolution of the 2016-2018 IRS audit;

» the reversal in third quarter 2023 of $22 million of regulatory liabilities to reflect the recognition of certain
receipts by Entergy Texas under affiliated PPAs that have been resolved. See Note 2 to the financial
statements for discussion of Entergy Texas’s 2022 base rate case; and
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» a regulatory charge of $551 million, recorded by System Energy in second quarter 2022, to reflect the
effects of the partial settlement agreement and offer of settlement related to pending proceedings before the
FERC. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the partial settlement agreement with the
MPSC.

In addition, Entergy records a regulatory charge or credit for the difference between asset retirement obligation-
related expenses and nuclear decommissioning trust earnings plus asset retirement obligation-related costs collected
in revenue.

Other income increased primarily due to:

* an increase of $113 million in intercompany dividend income from affiliated preferred membership
interests related to storm cost securitizations. The intercompany dividend income on the affiliate preferred
membership interests is eliminated for consolidation purposes and has no effect on net income since the
investment is in another Entergy subsidiary;

* an increase in the allowance for equity funds used during construction due to higher construction work in
progress in 2023, including the Orange County Advanced Power Station project at Entergy Texas;

* a $32 million charge, recorded by Entergy Louisiana in second quarter 2022, for the LURC’s 1% beneficial
interest in the storm trust I established as part of the May 2022 storm cost securitization as compared to a
$15 million charge, recorded by Entergy Louisiana in first quarter 2023, for the LURC’s 1% beneficial
interest in the storm trust II established as part of the March 2023 storm cost securitization; and

* changes in decommissioning trust fund activity, including portfolio rebalancing of decommissioning trust
funds in 2022.

This increase was partially offset by:

» adecrease of $21 million in the amount of storm restoration carrying costs recognized in 2023 as compared
to 2022, primarily related to Hurricane Ida; and
* lower interest income from carrying costs related to deferred fuel balances.

See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the Entergy Louisiana storm cost securitizations.
Interest expense increased primarily due to:

» the issuance by Entergy Arkansas of $425 million of 5.15% Series mortgage bonds in January 2023;
» the issuance by Entergy Louisiana of $500 million of 4.75% Series mortgage bonds in August 2022;
» the issuance by Entergy Texas of $325 million of 5.00% Series mortgage bonds in August 2022;
» the issuance by Entergy Texas of $350 million of 5.80% Series mortgage bonds in August 2023; and
» the issuance by System Energy of $325 million of 6.00% Series mortgage bonds in March 2023.

The increase was partially offset by the repayment by Entergy Louisiana of $200 million of 3.30% Series mortgage
bonds in December 2022 and the repayment by System Energy of $250 million of 4.10% Series mortgage bonds in
April 2023.

See Note 5 to the financial statements for a discussion of long-term debt.

Noncontrolling interests reflects the earnings or losses attributable to the noncontrolling partner of Entergy
Arkansas’s tax equity partnership for the Searcy Solar facility and Entergy Mississippi’s tax equity partnership for
the Sunflower Solar facility, both under HLBV accounting, and to the LURC’s beneficial interest in the Entergy
Louisiana storm trusts. Entergy Mississippi recorded regulatory charges of $9 million in 2023 compared to $21
million in 2022 to defer the difference between the losses allocated to the tax equity partner under the HLBV
method of accounting and the earnings/loss that would have been allocated to the tax equity partner under its
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respective ownership percentage in the partnership. See Note 1 to the financial statements for discussion of the
HLBYV method of accounting.

Parent and Other

Operating revenues decreased primarily due to the absence of revenues from Palisades, after it was shut
down in May 2022.

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased primarily due to the absence of expenses from
Palisades, after it was shut down in May 2022.

Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges (credits) includes a gain of $166 million as a result of the
sale of the Palisades plant in June 2022 and the effects of recording a final judgment of $40 million in third quarter
2023 to resolve claims in the Indian Point 2 fourth round and Indian Point 3 third round combined damages case
against the DOE. See Note 8 to the financial statements for discussion of the spent nuclear fuel litigation.

Taxes other than income taxes decreased primarily due to decreases in employment taxes due to the absence
of expenses from Palisades, after its sale in June 2022.

Depreciation and amortization expenses decreased primarily due to the absence of depreciation expense
from Palisades, after it was shut down in May 2022.

Other income decreased primarily due to the elimination for consolidation purposes of intercompany
dividend income of $113 million from affiliated preferred membership interests, as discussed above, substantially
offset by losses on Palisades decommissioning trust fund investments in 2022, the timing of charitable donations,
and higher non-service pension income. See “Critical Accounting Estimates — Qualified Pension and Other
Postretirement Benefits” below and Note 11 to the financial statements for discussion of pension and other
postretirement benefits costs.

Interest expense increased primarily due to higher variable interest rates on commercial paper and credit
facilities in 2023 and higher commercial paper balances, partially offset by the redemption by Entergy of $650
million of 4.00% Series senior notes in June 2022. See Note 4 to the financial statements for discussion of
Entergy’s commercial paper program and credit facilities. See Note 5 to the financial statements for a discussion of
long-term debt.

Other expenses decreased primarily due to the absence of decommissioning expense and nuclear refueling
outage expense as a result of the shutdown and sale of Palisades in second quarter 2022.

See Note 14 to the financial statements for a discussion of the shutdown and sale of the Palisades plant.
Income Taxes

The effective income tax rates were (41.3%) for 2023 and (3.7%) for 2022. See Note 3 to the financial
statements for a reconciliation of the federal statutory rate of 21% to the effective income tax rates and for
additional discussion regarding income taxes.
2022 Compared to 2021

See “MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - Results of Operations” in

Item 7 of Entergy’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022, filed with the SEC on
February 24, 2023, for discussion of results of operations for 2022 compared to 2021.
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Income Tax Legislation and Regulation

The Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 (IRA), signed into law on August 16, 2022, significantly expanded
federal tax incentives for clean energy production, including the extension of production tax credits to solar projects
and certain qualified nuclear power plants. Additionally, the IRA enacted a 1% excise tax on the buyback of public
company stock and a new corporate alternative minimum tax (CAMT). Effective for tax years beginning after
December 31, 2022, the CAMT imposes a 15% tax on the Adjusted Financial Statement Income (AFSI) on each
corporation in a group of corporations that averages greater than $1 billion in AFSI over a three-year period.
Taxpayers subject to the CAMT regime must pay the greater of 15% of AFSI or their regular federal tax liability. In
December 2022 the IRS issued a notice which provided guidance regarding the application of the CAMT. Entergy
and the Registrant Subsidiaries are closely monitoring any potential impact associated with the expansion of federal
tax incentives, the 1% excise tax, and CAMT. Based on initial guidance and current internal forecasts, Entergy and
the Registrant Subsidiaries may be subject to the CAMT beginning in the next two to four years. The United States
Treasury Department is expected to issue further guidance that will clarify how the tax credit provisions and CAMT
provisions will be interpreted and applied. This guidance will determine the amount of tax credits and incremental
cash tax payments Entergy expects in the future as a result of the legislation. Prior to receiving this guidance,
Entergy cannot adequately assess the expected future effects on its results of operations, financial position, and cash
flows. There are no effects on the financial statements of Entergy or the Registrant Subsidiaries as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022.

In June 2023 the IRS issued temporary and proposed regulations related to applicable tax credit
transferability and direct pay provisions of the IRA. In August 2023 the IRS issued proposed regulations related to
the prevailing wage and apprenticeship requirements under the IRA. Entergy and the Registrant Subsidiaries are
closely monitoring any potential effects associated with such federal tax incentives to assess the expected future
effects on their results of operations, cash flows, and financial condition. There are no effects on the financial
statements of Entergy or the Registrant Subsidiaries as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023.

In April 2023 the IRS issued Revenue Procedure 2023-15, which provides a safe harbor method of
accounting that taxpayers may use to determine whether expenses to repair, maintain, replace, or improve natural
gas transmission and distribution property must be capitalized and provides procedures for taxpayers to obtain
automatic consent to change their method of accounting. Entergy intends to adopt this new method of income tax
accounting under the safe harbor in accordance with Revenue Procedure 2023-15, which is not expected to have a
significant effect on the results of operations, cash flows, or financial condition of Entergy or the Registrant
Subsidiaries.

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Exit from the Merchant Power Business

Entergy completed its multi-year strategy to exit the merchant nuclear power business in 2022. See Note 13
to the financial statements for discussion of the exit from the merchant nuclear power business.

Shutdown and Sale of Palisades

In July 2018, Entergy entered into a purchase and sale agreement with Holtec International to sell to a
Holtec subsidiary 100% of the equity interests in the subsidiary that owns Palisades and the Big Rock Point Site,
with a subsequent amendment to the purchase and sale agreement in February 2020. In December 2020, Entergy
and Holtec submitted a license transfer application to the NRC requesting approval to transfer the Palisades and Big
Rock Point licenses from Entergy to Holtec. In February 2021 several parties filed with the NRC petitions to
intervene and requests for hearing challenging the license transfer application. In March 2021, Entergy and Holtec
filed answers opposing the petitions to intervene and hearing requests, and the petitioners filed replies. In March
2021 an additional party also filed a petition to intervene and request for hearing. Entergy and Holtec filed an
answer to the March 2021 petition in April 2021. The NRC issued an order approving the application in December
2021, subject to the NRC’s authority to condition, revise, or rescind the approval order based on the resolution of
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four pending requests for hearing. These petitions and requests for hearing remained pending with the NRC at the
time of the closing of the Palisades transaction in June 2022. In July 2022 the NRC issued an order granting the
Michigan Attorney General’s petition hearing request. The hearing was held in February 2023. A decision from the
NRC is pending. See Note 14 to the financial statements for discussion of the sale of the Palisades plant.

Planned Sale of Gas Distribution Businesses

On October 28, 2023, Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Louisiana each entered into separate purchase and
sale agreements with respect to the sale of their respective regulated natural gas local distribution company
businesses to two separate affiliates of Bernhard Capital Partners Management LP. Under the purchase and sale
agreements, Entergy New Orleans has agreed to sell its regulated natural gas local distribution company business
serving customers in the Parish of Orleans, Louisiana, and Entergy Louisiana has agreed to sell its regulated natural
gas local distribution company business serving customers in the Parish of East Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

The base purchase price to be paid by the buyer of the Entergy New Orleans gas business is $285.5 million,
and the base purchase price to be paid by the buyer of the Entergy Louisiana gas business is $198 million, in each
case subject to certain adjustments at the closing of the transactions. Each purchase and sale agreement contains
customary representations, warranties, and covenants related to the applicable business and the respective
transactions. Between the date of the purchase and sale agreements and the completion of the transactions, Entergy
New Orleans and Entergy Louisiana have each agreed to operate the respective gas businesses in the ordinary
course of business and subject to certain operating covenants.

The transactions will proceed in two phases: (1) an “Initial Phase” prior to regulatory approvals in
connection with both transactions; and (2) a “Second Phase” following regulatory approvals in connection with both
transactions to the extent that certain conditions are satisfied or, where permissible, waived for both transactions.
Required regulatory approvals include the approval of the City Council for the sale of the Entergy New Orleans gas
business and the approval of the LPSC and the Metropolitan Council for the City of Baton Rouge and Parish of East
Baton Rouge for the sale of the Entergy Louisiana gas business. Additionally, while approval of the transactions is
generally not required from the FERC, the parties will seek a waiver of the FERC’s capacity release rules, as
applicable. In December 2023, Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Louisiana and the respective buyers filed their
joint applications with the City Council and the LPSC, respectively, seeking approval for the proposed transactions.
The applications request a decision by June 2024. In February 2024 the City Council adopted a procedural schedule
in which the hearing officer shall certify the record of the proceeding for City Council consideration no later than
September 2024.

The purchase and sale agreements may be terminated by any party if the Second Phase does not start within
15 months of October 28, 2023, or within 18 months if the only remaining conditions to starting the Second Phase
are obtaining the regulatory approvals. The consummation of each of the transactions is subject to satisfaction of
certain customary closing conditions, including the receipt of the regulatory approvals, clearance under the Hart-
Scott Rodino Act, and the concurrent closing of the other transaction. Under the purchase and sale agreements, the
closing of the transactions is not required to occur earlier than the later of six months following the initiation of the
Second Phase and July 28, 2025, and the purchase and sale agreements may be terminated by either party in the
event the closing has not occurred prior to October 28, 2025. Neither transaction is subject to a financing condition
for the applicable buyer.

The purchase and sale agreements are subject to customary termination provisions. If the purchase and sale
agreements are terminated in certain circumstances, each seller may be liable to the applicable buyer for a portion of
the buyer’s transition costs incurred in connection with transitioning the applicable business. Entergy New
Orleans’s and Entergy Louisiana’s aggregate liability for such transaction costs shall not exceed $7.5 million if
termination occurs during the Initial Phase or $12.5 million if termination occurs during the Second Phase, with
responsibility allocated between the sellers pro rata based on the relative purchase price. If the purchase and sale
agreements are terminated in certain circumstances, each buyer may be liable to the corresponding seller for a
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reverse termination fee, equal to 7% of the applicable base purchase price if termination occurs during the Initial
Phase, or 10% of the applicable base purchase price if the termination occurs in the Second Phase.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

This section discusses Entergy’s capital structure, capital spending plans and other uses of capital, sources
of capital, and the cash flow activity presented in the cash flow statement.

Capital Structure

Entergy’s debt to capital ratio is shown in the following table. The decrease in the debt to capital ratio is
primarily due to net income in 2023.

December 31, December 31,

2023 2022
Debt to capital 63.8% 66.9%
Effect of excluding securitization bonds (0.3%) (0.3%)
Debt to capital, excluding securitization bonds (non-GAAP) (a) 63.5% 66.6%
Effect of subtracting cash (0.1%) (0.1%)
Net debt to net capital, excluding securitization bonds (non-GAAP) (a) 63.4% 66.5%
(a) Calculation excludes the New Orleans and Texas securitization bonds, which are non-recourse to Entergy

New Orleans and Entergy Texas, respectively.

As of December 31, 2023, 19.6% of the debt outstanding is at the parent company, Entergy Corporation, and 79.9%
is at the Utility. The remaining 0.5% of the debt outstanding relates to the Vermont Yankee credit facility, as
discussed in Note 4 to the financial statements herein. Net debt consists of debt less cash and cash equivalents.
Debt consists of notes payable and commercial paper, finance lease obligations, and long-term debt, including the
currently maturing portion. Capital consists of debt, equity, and subsidiaries’ preferred stock without sinking fund.
Net capital consists of capital less cash and cash equivalents. The debt to capital ratio excluding securitization
bonds and net debt to net capital ratio excluding securitization bonds are non-GAAP measures. Entergy uses the
debt to capital ratios excluding securitization bonds in analyzing its financial condition and believes they provide
useful information to its investors and creditors in evaluating Entergy’s financial condition because the
securitization bonds are non-recourse to Entergy, as more fully described in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Entergy also uses the net debt to net capital ratio excluding securitization bonds in analyzing its financial condition
and believes it provides useful information to its investors and creditors in evaluating Entergy’s financial condition
because net debt indicates Entergy’s outstanding debt position that could not be readily satisfied by cash and cash
equivalents on hand.

The Utility operating companies and System Energy seek to optimize their capital structures in accordance
with regulatory requirements and to control their cost of capital while also maintaining equity capitalization at a
level consistent with investment-grade debt ratings. To the extent that their operating cash flows are in excess of
planned investments, cash may be used to reduce outstanding debt or may be paid as a dividend to their parent, to
the extent funds are legally available to do so, or both, in appropriate amounts to maintain the capital structure. To
the extent that their operating cash flows are insufficient to support planned investments, the Utility operating
companies and System Energy may issue incremental debt or reduce dividends, or both, to maintain their capital
structures. In addition, Entergy may make equity contributions to the Ultility operating companies and System
Energy to maintain their capital structures in certain circumstances such as financing of large transactions or
payments that would materially alter the capital structure if financed entirely with debt and reduced dividends.

Long-term debt, including the currently maturing portion, makes up most of Entergy’s total debt
outstanding. Following are Entergy’s long-term debt principal maturities and estimated interest payments as of
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December 31, 2023. To estimate future interest payments for variable rate debt, Entergy used the rate as of
December 31, 2023. The amounts below include payments on System Energy’s Grand Gulf sale-leaseback
transaction, which are included in long-term debt on the balance sheet.

Long-term debt maturities and

estimated interest payments 2024 2025 2026 2027-2028  after 2028
(In Millions)

Utility $2,753 $1,481 $2,315 $3,653 $23,540

Parent & Other 244 894 833 777 2,393

Total $2,997 $2,375 $3,148 $4,430 $25,933

Note 5 to the financial statements provides more detail concerning long-term debt outstanding.

Entergy Corporation has in place a credit facility that has a borrowing capacity of $3.5 billion and expires in
June 2028. The facility includes fronting commitments for the issuance of letters of credit against $20 million of the
total borrowing capacity of the credit facility. The commitment fee is currently 0.225% of the undrawn
commitment amount. Commitment fees and interest rates on loans under the credit facility can fluctuate depending
on the senior unsecured debt ratings of Entergy Corporation. The weighted-average interest rate for the year ended
December 31, 2023 was 6.52% on the drawn portion of the facility. The following is a summary of the amounts
outstanding and capacity available under the credit facility as of December 31, 2023:

Letters of Capacity
Capacity Borrowings Credit Available
(In Millions)
$3,500 $— $3 $3,497

Entergy Corporation’s credit facility includes a covenant requiring Entergy to maintain a consolidated debt
ratio, as defined, of 65% or less of its total capitalization. The calculation of this debt ratio under Entergy
Corporation’s credit facility is different than the calculation of the debt to capital ratio above. Entergy is currently
in compliance with the covenant and expects to remain in compliance with this covenant. If Entergy fails to meet
this ratio, or if Entergy Corporation or one of the Registrant Subsidiaries (except Entergy New Orleans and System
Energy) defaults on other indebtedness or is in bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings, an acceleration of the Entergy
Corporation credit facility’s maturity date may occur.

Entergy Corporation has a commercial paper program with a Board-approved program limit of $2 billion.
As of December 31, 2023, Entergy Corporation had $1,138.1 million of commercial paper outstanding. The
weighted-average interest rate for the year ended December 31, 2023 was 5.44%.

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and Entergy Texas each
had credit facilities available as of December 31, 2023 as follows:

Interest Amount Drawn Letters of Credit
Expiration Amount of Rate as of Qutstanding as of
Company Date Facility (a) December 31, 2023 December 31, 2023
Entergy Arkansas April 2024 $25 million (b)  7.29% — —
Entergy Arkansas June 2028 $150 million (¢)  6.58% — —
Entergy Louisiana June 2028 $350 million (¢)  6.71% — —
Entergy Mississippi July 2025 $150 million 6.58% — —
Entergy New Orleans June 2024 $25 million (c) 7.08% — —
Entergy Texas June 2028 $150 million (¢)  6.71% — $1.1 million
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(a) The interest rate is the estimated interest rate as of December 31, 2023 that would have been applied to
outstanding borrowings under the facility.

(b) Borrowings under this Entergy Arkansas credit facility may be secured by a security interest in its accounts
receivable at Entergy Arkansas’s option.
(©) The credit facility includes fronting commitments for the issuance of letters of credit against a portion of the

borrowing capacity of the facility as follows: $5 million for Entergy Arkansas; $15 million for Entergy
Louisiana; $10 million for Entergy New Orleans; and $30 million for Entergy Texas.

Each of the credit facilities requires the Registrant Subsidiary borrower to maintain a debt ratio, as defined,
of 65% or less of its total capitalization. Each Registrant Subsidiary is in compliance with this covenant.

In addition, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and Entergy
Texas each have an uncommitted standby letter of credit facility as a means to post collateral to support their
obligations to MISO and for other purposes. The following is a summary of the uncommitted standby letter of
credit facilities as of December 31, 2023:

Amount of Letters of Credit Issued as
Uncommitted Letter of of December 31, 2023
Company Facility Credit Fee (a) (b)
Entergy Arkansas $25 million 0.78% $5.8 million
Entergy Louisiana $125 million 0.78% $17.1 million
Entergy Mississippi $65 million 0.78% $20.0 million
Entergy New Orleans $15 million 1.625% $0.5 million
Entergy Texas $80 million 1.250% $76.5 million
(a) As of December 31, 2023, letters of credit posted with MISO covered financial transmission rights exposure

of $1.2 million for Entergy Arkansas, $0.5 million for Entergy Louisiana, $0.3 million for Entergy
Mississippi, and $0.1 million for Entergy Texas. See Note 15 to the financial statements for discussion of
financial transmission rights.

(b) As of December 31, 2023, in addition to the $20 million in MISO letters of credit, Entergy Mississippi has
$1 million in non-MISO letters of credit outstanding under this facility.

Finance lease obligations are a minimal part of Entergy’s overall capital structure. Following are Entergy’s
payment obligations under those leases.

2024 2025 2026 2027-2028  after 2028
(In Millions)
Finance lease payments $20 $18 $16 $25 $34

Finance leases are discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements.

Operating Lease Obligations and Guarantees of Unconsolidated Obligations

Entergy has a minimal amount of operating lease obligations and guarantees in support of unconsolidated
obligations. Entergy’s guarantees in support of unconsolidated obligations are not likely to have a material effect on
Entergy’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows. Following are Entergy’s payment obligations as
of December 31, 2023 on non-cancelable operating leases with a term over one year:

2024 2025 2026 2027-2028  after 2028
(In Millions)
Operating lease payments $67 $53 $45 $47 $14
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Operating leases are discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements.

Other Obligations

Entergy currently expects to contribute approximately $270 million to its qualified pension plans and
approximately $45.9 million to its other postretirement plans in 2024, although the 2024 required pension
contributions will be known with more certainty when the January 1, 2024 valuations are completed, which is
expected by April 1, 2024. See “Critical Accounting Estimates - Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement
Benefits” below and Note 11 to the financial statements for a discussion of qualified pension and other
postretirement benefits funding.

Entergy has $279 million of unrecognized tax benefits net of unused tax attributes plus interest for which
the timing of payments beyond 12 months cannot be reasonably estimated due to uncertainties in the timing of
effective settlement of tax positions. See Note 3 to the financial statements for additional information regarding
unrecognized tax benefits.

In addition, the Registrant Subsidiaries enter into fuel and purchased power agreements that contain
minimum purchase obligations. The Registrant Subsidiaries each have rate mechanisms in place to recover fuel,
purchased power, and associated costs incurred under these purchase obligations.

Capital Expenditure Plans and Other Uses of Capital

Following are the amounts of Entergy’s planned construction and other capital investments for 2024
through 2026.

Planned construction and capital investments 2024 2025 2026
(In Millions)
Generation $2,270 $2,675 $3,135
Transmission 1,190 1,385 1,880
Distribution 2,110 2,125 1,940
Utility Support 350 315 380
Total $5,920 $6,500 $7,335

Planned construction and capital investments refer to amounts Entergy plans to spend on routine capital
projects that are necessary to support reliability of its service, equipment, or systems and to support normal
customer growth. In addition to routine capital projects, they also refer to amounts Entergy plans to spend on non-
routine capital investments for which Entergy is either contractually obligated, has Board approval, or otherwise
expects to make to satisfy regulatory or legal requirements. Amounts include the following types of construction
and capital investments:

* Investments in generation projects to modernize, decarbonize, and diversify Entergy’s portfolio, including
Walnut Bend Solar, West Memphis Solar, Driver Solar, Orange County Advanced Power Station, and
potential construction of additional generation;

* Investments in Entergy’s Utility nuclear fleet;

* Transmission spending to improve reliability and resilience while also supporting renewables expansion and
customer growth; and

» Distribution and Utility support spending to improve reliability, resilience, and customer experience through
projects focused on asset renewals and enhancements and grid stability.

For the next several years, the Utility’s owned and contracted generating capacity is projected to be adequate to
meet MISO reserve requirements; however, MISO recently implemented changes to its resource adequacy
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construct, and continues to pursue other changes, that generally move from an annual to a seasonal design and that
change the way that resources are assigned capacity credit. As a result of these changes, there may be seasonal
variations in the capacity credit afforded to the Utility operating companies’ resources by MISO. Entergy is
monitoring the evolution and application of these rules, which may require the Utility operating companies to
procure additional capacity credits from the MISO market and in the longer-term may impact the incremental
additional supply resources needed. The Utility’s supply plan initiative will continue to seek to transform its
generation portfolio with new generation resources. Opportunities resulting from the supply plan initiative,
including new projects or the exploration of alternative financing sources, could result in increases or decreases in
the capital expenditure estimates given above. Estimated capital expenditures are subject to periodic review and
modification and may vary based on the ongoing effects of business restructuring, regulatory constraints and
requirements, government actions, environmental regulations, business opportunities, market volatility, economic
trends, changes in project plans, and the ability to access capital.

Renewables
Walnut Bend Solar

In October 2020, Entergy Arkansas filed a petition with the APSC seeking a finding that the purchase of the
100 MW Walnut Bend Solar facility is in the public interest. Entergy Arkansas primarily requested cost recovery
through the formula rate plan rider. In July 2021 the APSC granted Entergy Arkansas’s petition and approved the
acquisition of the resource and cost recovery through the formula rate plan rider. In addition, the APSC directed
Entergy Arkansas to file a report within 180 days detailing its efforts to obtain a tax equity partnership. In January
2022, Entergy Arkansas filed its tax equity partnership status report and will file subsequent reports until a tax
equity partnership is obtained or a tax equity partnership is no longer sought. The counterparty notified Entergy
Arkansas that it was terminating the project, though it was willing to consider an alternative for the site. Entergy
Arkansas disputed the right of termination. Negotiations were conducted, including with respect to cost and
schedule and to updates arising as a result of the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022. In April 2023, Entergy Arkansas
filed an application for an amended certificate of environmental compatibility and public need with the APSC
seeking approval by June 2023 for the updates to the cost and schedule that were previously approved by the APSC.
In June 2023, Entergy Arkansas, the APSC general staff, and the Arkansas Attorney General filed a unanimous
settlement supporting that the approval of the Walnut Bend Solar facility is in the public interest based on the terms
in the settlement, including the treatment for the production tax credits associated with the facility. In July 2023,
after requesting further testimony and purporting to modify several terms in the settlement and upon rehearing, the
APSC approved the settlement largely on the terms submitted, including a 30-year amortization period for the
production tax credits. In February 2024, Entergy Arkansas made an initial payment of approximately $169.7
million to acquire the facility. The project will achieve commercial operation once testing is completed and the
project has achieved substantial completion. Entergy Arkansas currently expects the project to achieve commercial
operation in the first half of 2024, at which time a substantial completion payment of approximately $20 million is
expected.

West Memphis Solar

In January 2021, Entergy Arkansas filed a petition with the APSC seeking a finding that the purchase of the
180 MW West Memphis Solar facility is in the public interest. In October 2021 the APSC granted Entergy
Arkansas’s petition and approved the acquisition of the West Memphis Solar facility and cost recovery through the
formula rate plan rider. In addition, the APSC directed Entergy Arkansas to file a report within 180 days detailing
its efforts to obtain a tax equity partnership. In April 2022, Entergy Arkansas filed its tax equity partnership status
report and will file subsequent reports until a tax equity partnership is obtained or a tax equity partnership is no
longer sought. In March 2022 the counterparty notified Entergy Arkansas that it was seeking changes to certain
terms of the build-own-transfer agreement, including both cost and schedule. In January 2023, Entergy Arkansas
filed a supplemental application with the APSC seeking approval for a change in the transmission route and updates
to the cost and schedule that were previously approved by the APSC. In March 2023 the APSC approved Entergy
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Arkansas’s supplemental application. The project is currently expected to achieve commercial operation by the end
of 2024.

Driver Solar

In April 2022, Entergy Arkansas filed a petition with the APSC seeking a finding that the purchase of the
250 MW Driver Solar facility is in the public interest and requested cost recovery through the formula rate plan
rider. The APSC established a procedural schedule with a hearing scheduled in June 2022, but the parties later
agreed to waive the hearing and submit the matter to the APSC for a decision consistent with the filed record. In
August 2022 the APSC granted Entergy Arkansas’s petition and approved the acquisition of Driver Solar and cost
recovery through the formula rate plan rider. In addition, the APSC directed Entergy Arkansas to inform the APSC
as to the status of a tax equity partnership once construction is commenced. The parties are evaluating the effects of
certain matters related to the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022, including the viability of a tax equity partnership.
The project is expected to achieve commercial operation as early as mid-2024.

2021 Solar Certification and the Geaux Green Option

In November 2021, Entergy Louisiana filed an application with the LPSC seeking certification of and
approval for the addition of four new solar photovoltaic resources with a combined nameplate capacity of 475
megawatts (the 2021 Solar Portfolio) and the implementation of a new green tariff, the Geaux Green Option (Rider
GGO). The 2021 Solar Portfolio consists of four resources that are expected to provide $242 million in net benefits
to Entergy Louisiana’s customers. These resources, all of which would be constructed in Louisiana, include (i) the
Vacherie Facility, a 150 megawatt resource in St. James Parish; (ii) the Sunlight Road Facility, a 50 megawatt
resource in Washington Parish; (iii) the St. Jacques Facility, a 150 megawatt resource in St. James Parish; and (iv)
the Elizabeth Facility, a 125 megawatt resource in Allen Parish. The St. Jacques Facility would be acquired through
a build-own-transfer agreement; the remaining resources involve power purchase agreements. The Sunlight Road
Facility and the Elizabeth Facility have estimated in service dates in 2024, and the Vacherie Facility and the St.
Jacques Facility originally had estimated in service dates in 2025, but are now expected to be no sooner than 2027.
The filing proposed to recover the costs of the power purchase agreements through the fuel adjustment clause and
the formula rate plan and the acquisition costs through the formula rate plan.

The proposed Rider GGO is a voluntary rate schedule that will enhance Entergy Louisiana’s ability to help
customers meet their sustainability goals by allowing customers to align some or all of their electricity requirements
with renewable energy from the resources. Because subscription fees from Rider GGO participants are expected to
help offset the cost of the resources, the design of Rider GGO also preserves the benefits of the 2021 Solar Portfolio
for non-participants by providing them with the reliability and capacity benefits of locally-sited solar generation at a
discounted price.

In March 2022 direct testimony from Walmart, the Louisiana Energy Users Group (LEUG), and the LPSC
staff was filed. Each party recommended that the LPSC approve the resources proposed in Entergy Louisiana’s
application, and the LPSC staff witness indicated that the process through which Entergy Louisiana solicited or
obtained the proposals for the resources complied with applicable LPSC orders. The LPSC staff and LEUG’s
witnesses made recommendations to modify the proposed Rider GGO and Entergy Louisiana’s proposed rate relief.
In April 2022 the LPSC staff and LEUG filed cross-answering testimony concerning each other’s proposed
modifications to Rider GGO and the proposed rate recovery. Entergy Louisiana filed rebuttal testimony in June
2022. In August 2022 the parties reached a settlement certifying the 2021 Solar Portfolio and approving
implementation of Rider GGO. In September 2022 the LPSC approved the settlement. Following the LPSC
approval, the St. James Parish council issued a moratorium on new land use permits for solar facilities until the later
of March 2023 or the completion of an environmental and economic impact study. In November 2023, St. James
Parish lifted the moratorium and adopted an ordinance modifying the parish’s land use plan to establish solar as an
approved land use and defining corresponding solar regulations. Entergy Louisiana is in discussions with the
counterparties to the Vacherie and St. Jacques facilities regarding amendments to the respective agreements to
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address the impact of the St. James Parish ordinance, and the facilities are expected to reach commercial operation
no sooner than 2027, depending upon agreement by the parties on the terms of the amendments. In September
2023, Entergy Louisiana reported to the LPSC that it also entered into amended agreements related to the Sunlight
Road and Elizabeth facilities. Both facilities are still expected to achieve commercial operation in 2024.

2022 Solar Portfolio and Expansion of the Geaux Green Option

In February 2023, Entergy Louisiana filed an application with the LPSC seeking certification of the
Iberville/Coastal Prairie facility, which will provide 175 MW of capacity through a PPA with a third party, and the
Sterlington facility, a 49 MW self-build project located near the deactivated Sterlington power plant (the 2022 Solar
Portfolio). Entergy Louisiana is seeking to include these resources within the portfolio supporting the Rider GGO
rate schedule to help fulfill customer interest in access to renewable energy. Entergy Louisiana has requested the
costs of these facilities, as offset by Rider GGO revenues, be deemed eligible for recovery in accordance with the
terms of the formula rate plan and fuel adjustment clause rate mechanisms that exist at the time the facilities are
placed into service. In January 2024, the parties filed an uncontested stipulated settlement agreement on the key
issues in the case, which stated that the 2022 Solar Portfolio should be constructed, found that Entergy Louisiana’s
proposed cost recovery mechanisms were appropriate, and confirmed the resources’ eligibility for inclusion in Rider
GGO. The settlement was approved by the LPSC in January 2024. The Sterlington facility is expected to achieve
commercial operation in January 2026.

Alternative RFP and Certification

In March 2023, Entergy Louisiana made the first phase of a bifurcated filing to seek approval from the
LPSC for an alternative to the requests for proposals (RFP) process that would enable the acquisition of up to 3 GW
of solar resources on a faster timeline than the current RFP and certification process allows. The initial phase of the
filing established the need for the acquisition of additional resources and the need for an alternative to the RFP
process. The second phase of the filing, which contains the details of the proposal for the alternative competitive
procurement process and the information necessary to support certification, was filed in May 2023. In addition to
the acquisition of up to 3 GW of solar resources, the filing also seeks approval of a new renewable energy credits-
based tariff, Rider Geaux ZERO. Several parties have intervened, and a procedural schedule was established in
May 2023 with a hearing scheduled for March 2024. In October 2023 the LPSC staff and intervenors filed
testimony, with the LPSC staff supporting the amount of solar resources to be acquired and the alternative RFP
process. The LPSC staff also supported, subject to certain recommendations, the proposed framework for
evaluation and certification of the solar resources by the LPSC and the proposed tariff.

Other Generation

Orange County Advanced Power Station

In September 2021, Entergy Texas filed an application seeking PUCT approval to amend Entergy Texas’s
certificate of convenience and necessity to construct, own, and operate the Orange County Advanced Power Station,
a new 1,215 MW combined-cycle combustion turbine facility to be located in Bridge City, Texas at an initially-
estimated expected total cost of $1.2 billion inclusive of the estimated costs of the generation facilities, transmission
upgrades, contingency, an allowance for funds used during construction, and necessary regulatory expenses, among
others. The project includes combustion turbine technology with dual fuel capability, able to co-fire up to 30%
hydrogen by volume upon commercial operation and upgradable to support 100% hydrogen operations in the future.
In December 2021 the PUCT referred the proceeding to the State Office of Administrative Hearings. In March
2022 certain intervenors filed testimony opposing the hydrogen co-firing component of the proposed project and
others filed testimony opposing the project outright. Also in March 2022 the PUCT staff filed testimony opposing
the hydrogen co-firing component of the proposed project, but otherwise taking no specific position on the merits of
the project. The PUCT staff also proposed that the PUCT establish a maximum amount that Entergy Texas may
recover in rates attributable to the project. In April 2022, Entergy Texas filed rebuttal testimony addressing and
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rebutting these various arguments. The hearing on the merits was held in June 2022, and post-hearing briefs were
submitted in July 2022. In September 2022 the ALJs with the State Office of Administrative Hearings issued a
proposal for decision recommending the PUCT approve Entergy Texas’s application for certification of Orange
County Advanced Power Station subject to certain conditions, including a cap on cost recovery at $1.37 billion, the
exclusion of investment associated with co-firing hydrogen, weatherization requirements, and customer receipt of
any contractual benefits associated with the facility’s guaranteed heat rate. In October 2022 the parties in the
proceeding filed exceptions and replies to exceptions to the proposal for decision. Also in October 2022, Entergy
Texas filed with the PUCT information regarding a new fixed pricing option for an estimated project cost of
approximately $1.55 billion associated with Entergy Texas’s issuance of limited notice to proceed by mid-
November 2022. In November 2022 the PUCT issued a final order approving the requested amendment to Entergy
Texas’s certificate of convenience and necessity to construct, own, and operate the Orange County Advanced Power
Station without the investment associated with hydrogen co-firing capability, without a cap on cost recovery, and
subject to certain conditions, including weatherization requirements and customer receipt of any contractual benefits
associated with the facility’s guaranteed heat rate.

In December 2022, Texas Industrial Energy Consumers and Sierra Club filed motions for rehearing of the
PUCT’s final order alleging the PUCT erred in granting the certification of the Orange County Advanced Power
Station, in not imposing a cost cap, in including certain findings related to the reasonableness of Entergy Texas’s
request for proposals from which the Orange County Advanced Power Station was selected, and in other regards.
Also in December 2022, Entergy Texas filed a response to the motions for rehearing refuting the points raised
therein. In January 2023 the PUCT issued letters noting that it voted to consider Texas Industrial Energy
Consumers’ motion for rehearing at its upcoming January 2023 open meeting and voted not to consider Sierra
Club’s motion for rehearing at an open meeting. At the January 2023 open meeting, the PUCT voted to grant Texas
Industrial Energy Consumers’ motion for rehearing for the limited purpose of issuing an order on rehearing that
excludes three findings related to Entergy Texas’s request for proposals. The order on rehearing does not change
the PUCT’s certification of the Orange County Advanced Power Station or the conditions placed thereon in the
PUCT’s November 2022 final order. Construction is in progress, and subject to receipt of required permits, the
facility is expected to be in service by mid-2026.

System Resilience and Storm Hardening

Entergy Louisiana

In December 2022, Entergy Louisiana filed an application with the LPSC seeking a public interest finding
regarding Phase I of Entergy Louisiana’s Future Ready resilience plan and approval of a rider mechanism to recover
the program’s costs. Phase I reflects the first five years of a ten-year resilience plan and includes investment of
approximately $5 billion, including hardening investment, transmission dead-end structures, enhanced vegetation
management, and telecommunications improvement. In April 2023 a procedural schedule was established with a
hearing scheduled for January 2024. The LPSC staff and certain intervenors filed direct testimony in August,
September, and October 2023. The LPSC staff filed cross-answering testimony in October 2023. The testimony
largely supports implementation of some level of accelerated investment in resilience, but raises various issues
related to the magnitude of the investment, the cost recovery mechanism applicable to the investment, and the
ratemaking for the investment. In January 2024 the hearing in this matter was rescheduled to April 2024.

The LPSC had previously opened a formal rulemaking proceeding in December 2021 to investigate efforts
to improve resilience of electric utility infrastructure. In April 2023 the LPSC staff issued a draft rule in the
rulemaking proceeding related to a requirement to file a grid resilience plan. The procedural schedule entered in the
rulemaking proceeding contemplated adoption of a final rule in October 2023, but this did not occur, and a new date
has not been set. The LPSC also has pending rulemakings addressing issues related to pole viability and grid
maintenance practices. In December 2023, in those rulemakings, the LPSC staff issued a report and
recommendation proposing to impose significant new reporting and compliance obligations related to jurisdictional
utilities’ distribution and transmission operations, including new obligations related to grid hardening plans, pole
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inspections, pole replacement, vegetation management, storm restoration plans, new reliability metrics, software for
handling customer complaints and complaint resolution, required use of drone technology, and new penalties and
incentives for reliability performance and for compliance with the new obligations. In February 2024, Entergy
Louisiana and other parties filed comments on the LPSC staff’s report.

Entergy New Orleans

In October 2021 the City Council passed a resolution and order establishing a docket and procedural
schedule with respect to system resiliency and storm hardening. The docket will identify a plan for storm hardening
and resiliency projects with other stakeholders. In July 2022, Entergy New Orleans filed with the City Council a
response identifying a preliminary plan for storm hardening and resiliency projects, including microgrids, to be
implemented over ten years at an approximate cost of $1.5 billion. In February 2023 the City Council approved a
revised procedural schedule requiring Entergy New Orleans to make a filing in April 2023 containing a narrowed
list of proposed hardening projects, with final comments on that filing due July 2023. In April 2023, Entergy New
Orleans filed the required application and supporting testimony seeking City Council approval of the first phase
(five years and $559 million) of a ten-year infrastructure hardening plan totaling approximately $1 billion. Entergy
New Orleans also sought, among other relief, City Council approval of a rider to recover from customers the costs
of the infrastructure hardening plan. In July 2023, Entergy New Orleans filed comments in support of its
application. In February 2024 the City Council approved a resolution authorizing Entergy New Orleans to
implement a resilience project to be partially funded by $55 million of matching funding through the Department of
Energy’s Grid Resilience and Innovation Partnerships program. The resolution also requires Entergy New Orleans
to submit, no later than July 2024, a revised resilience plan consisting of projects in three-year intervals. Entergy
New Orleans continues to seek approval of its application.

Dividends and Stock Repurchases

Declarations of dividends on Entergy’s common stock are made at the discretion of the Board. Among
other things, the Board evaluates the level of Entergy’s common stock dividends based upon earnings per share
from the Utility segment and the Parent and Other portion of the business, financial strength, and future investment
opportunities. At its January 2024 meeting, the Board declared a dividend of $1.13 per share. Entergy paid $918
million in 2023, $842 million in 2022, and $775 million in 2021 in cash dividends on its common stock.

In accordance with Entergy’s stock-based compensation plans, Entergy periodically grants stock options,
restricted stock, performance units, and restricted stock unit awards to key employees, which may be exercised to
obtain shares of Entergy’s common stock. According to the plans, these shares can be newly issued shares, treasury
stock, or shares purchased on the open market. Entergy’s management has been authorized by the Board to
repurchase on the open market shares up to an amount sufficient to fund the exercise of grants under the plans.

In addition to the authority to fund grant exercises, the Board has authorized share repurchase programs to
enable opportunistic purchases in response to market conditions. In October 2010 the Board granted authority for a
$500 million share repurchase program. As of December 31, 2023, $350 million of authority remains under the
$500 million share repurchase program. The amount of repurchases may vary as a result of material changes in
business results or capital spending or new investment opportunities, or if limitations in the credit markets continue
for a prolonged period.

Sources of Capital
Entergy’s sources to meet its capital requirements and to fund potential investments include:
* internally generated funds;
» cash on hand ($133 million as of December 31, 2023);

® storm reserve escrow accounts;
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+ debt and equity issuances in the capital markets, including debt issuances to refund or retire currently
outstanding or maturing indebtedness;

* bank financing under new or existing facilities or commercial paper; and

» sales of assets.

Circumstances such as weather patterns, fuel and purchased power price fluctuations, and unanticipated expenses,
including unscheduled plant outages and storms, could affect the timing and level of internally generated funds in
the future. In addition to the financings necessary to meet capital requirements and contractual obligations, the
Registrant Subsidiaries expect to continue, when economically feasible, to retire higher-cost debt and replace it with
lower-cost debt if market conditions permit.

Provisions within the organizational documents relating to preferred stock or membership interests of
certain of Entergy Corporation’s subsidiaries could restrict the payment of cash dividends or other distributions on
their common and preferred equity. All debt and preferred equity issuances by the Registrant Subsidiaries require
prior regulatory approval and their debt issuances are also subject to issuance tests set forth in bond indentures and
other agreements. Entergy believes that the Registrant Subsidiaries have sufficient capacity under these tests to
meet foreseeable capital needs for the next twelve months and beyond.

The FERC has jurisdiction over securities issuances by the Utility operating companies and System Energy.
The City Council has concurrent jurisdiction over Entergy New Orleans’s securities issuances with maturities longer
than one year. The APSC has concurrent jurisdiction over Entergy Arkansas’s issuances of securities secured by
Arkansas property, including first mortgage bond issuances. No regulatory approvals are necessary for Entergy
Corporation to issue securities. The current FERC-authorized short-term borrowing limits and long-term financing
authorization for Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and Entergy
Texas are effective through April 2025. The FERC-authorized short-term borrowing limit for System Energy is
effective through March 2025. Entergy Arkansas has obtained first mortgage bond/secured financing authorization
from the APSC that extends through December 2025. Entergy New Orleans also has obtained long-term financing
authorization from the City Council that extends through December 2025. Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Louisiana
each has obtained long-term financing authorization from the FERC that extends through April 2025 for issuances
by the nuclear fuel company variable interest entities. System Energy has obtained long-term financing
authorization from the FERC that extends through March 2025 for issuances by its nuclear fuel company variable
interest entity. In addition to borrowings from commercial banks, the Registrant Subsidiaries may also borrow from
the Entergy system money pool and from other internal short-term borrowing arrangements. The money pool is an
intercompany cash management program that makes possible intercompany borrowing and lending arrangements,
and the money pool and the other internal borrowing arrangements are designed to reduce Entergy’s subsidiaries’
dependence on external short-term borrowings. Borrowings from internal and external short-term borrowings
combined may not exceed the FERC-authorized limits. See Notes 4 and 5 to the financial statements for further
discussion of Entergy’s borrowing limits, authorizations, and amounts outstanding.

Equity Issuances and Equity Distribution Program

In January 2021, Entergy Corporation entered into an equity distribution sales agreement with several
counterparties establishing an at the market equity distribution program, pursuant to which Entergy Corporation
may offer and sell from time to time shares of its common stock. The sales agreement provides that, in addition to
the issuance and sale of shares of Entergy Corporation common stock, Entergy Corporation may enter into forward
sale agreements for the sale of its common stock. The aggregate number of shares of common stock sold under this
sales agreement and under any forward sale agreement may not exceed an aggregate gross sales price of $2 billion.
Through 2021, 2022, and 2023, Entergy Corporation utilized the equity distribution program either to sell or to
enter into forward sale agreements with respect to shares of common stock with an aggregate gross sales price of
approximately $1.5 billion, of which approximately $1.3 billion of aggregate gross sales price was the subject of
forward sale agreements and was subject to adjustment pursuant to the forward sale agreements. Entergy
Corporation settled the forward sales agreements for cash proceeds of $853 million in November 2022, $48 million
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in November 2023, and $83 million in December 2023. Entergy Corporation currently expects to issue
approximately $1.4 billion of equity through 2026 under the at the market equity distribution program, with
approximately $280 million already contracted under forward sales agreements as of December 31, 2023. See Note
7 to the financial statements for discussion of the forward sales agreements and common stock issuances and sales
under the equity distribution program.

Hurricane Ida (Entergy Louisiana)

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in August 2020 and October 2020, Hurricane Laura,
Hurricane Delta, and Hurricane Zeta caused significant damage to portions of Entergy Louisiana’s service area. In
February 2021 two winter storms (collectively, Winter Storm Uri) brought freezing rain and ice to Louisiana. In
August 2021, Hurricane Ida caused extensive damage to Entergy Louisiana’s distribution and, to a lesser extent,
transmission systems resulting in widespread power outages.

In April 2022, Entergy Louisiana filed an application with the LPSC relating to Hurricane Ida restoration
costs. Total restoration costs for the repair and/or replacement of Entergy Louisiana’s electric facilities damaged by
Hurricane Ida were estimated to be approximately $2.54 billion, including approximately $1.96 billion in capital
costs and approximately $586 million in non-capital costs. Including carrying costs of $57 million through
December 2022, Entergy Louisiana was seeking an LPSC determination that $2.60 billion was prudently incurred
and, therefore, eligible for recovery from customers. As part of this filing, Entergy Louisiana also was seeking an
LPSC determination that an additional $32 million in costs associated with the restoration of Entergy Louisiana’s
electric facilities damaged by Hurricane Laura, Hurricane Delta, and Hurricane Zeta as well as Winter Storm Uri
was prudently incurred. This amount was exclusive of the requested $3 million in carrying costs through December
2022. In total, Entergy Louisiana was requesting an LPSC determination that $2.64 billion was prudently incurred
and, therefore, eligible for recovery from customers. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in March
2022 the LPSC approved financing of a $1 billion storm escrow account from which funds were withdrawn to
finance costs associated with Hurricane Ida restoration. In June 2022, Entergy Louisiana supplemented the
application with a request regarding the financing and recovery of the recoverable storm restoration costs.
Specifically, Entergy Louisiana requested approval to securitize its restoration costs pursuant to Louisiana Act 55
financing, as supplemented by Act 293 of the Louisiana Legislature’s Regular Session of 2021. In October 2022
the LPSC staff recommended a finding that the requested storm restoration costs of $2.64 billion, including
associated carrying costs of $59.1 million, were prudently incurred and eligible for recovery from customers. The
LPSC staff further recommended approval of Entergy Louisiana’s plans to securitize these costs, net of the $1
billion in funds withdrawn from the storm escrow account described above. The parties negotiated and executed an
uncontested stipulated settlement which was filed with the LPSC in December 2022. The settlement agreement
contains the following key terms: $2.57 billion of restoration costs from Hurricane Ida, Hurricane Laura, Hurricane
Delta, Hurricane Zeta, and Winter Storm Uri were prudently incurred and eligible for recovery; carrying costs of
$59.2 million were recoverable; and Entergy Louisiana was authorized to finance $1.657 billion utilizing the
securitization process authorized by Act 55, as supplemented by Act 293. A procedural motion to consider the
uncontested settlement at the December 2022 LPSC meeting did not pass and the settlement was not voted on. In
January 2023 an ALJ with the LPSC conducted a settlement hearing to receive the uncontested settlement and
supporting testimony into evidence and issued a report of proceedings, which allows the LPSC to consider the
uncontested settlement without the procedural motion that did not pass in December. In January 2023, the LPSC
approved the stipulated settlement subject to certain modifications. These modifications include the recognition of
accumulated deferred income tax benefits related to damaged assets and system restoration costs as a reduction of
the amount authorized to be financed utilizing the securitization process authorized by Act 55, as supplemented by
Act 293, from $1.657 billion to $1.491 billion. These modifications did not affect the LPSC’s conclusion that all
system restoration costs sought by Entergy Louisiana were reasonable and prudent. In February 2023 the Louisiana
Bond Commission voted to authorize the Louisiana Local Government Facilities and Community Development
Authority (LCDA) to issue the bonds authorized in the LPSC’s financing order.
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In March 2023 the Hurricane Ida securitization financing closed, resulting in the issuance of approximately
$1.491 billion principal amount of bonds by the LCDA and a remaining regulatory asset of $180 million to be
recovered through the exclusion of the accumulated deferred income taxes related to damaged assets and system
restoration costs from the determination of future rates. The securitization was authorized pursuant to the Louisiana
Utilities Restoration Corporation Act, Part VIII of Chapter 9 of Title 45 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, as
supplemented by Act 293 of the Louisiana Legislature’s Regular Session of 2021. The LCDA loaned the proceeds
to the LURC. Pursuant to Act 293, the LURC contributed the net bond proceeds to a State legislatively authorized
and LURC-sponsored trust, Restoration Law Trust II (the storm trust II).

Pursuant to Act 293, the net proceeds of the bonds were used by the storm trust II to purchase
14,576,757.48 Class B preferred, non-voting membership interest units (the preferred membership interests) issued
by Entergy Finance Company, LLC, a majority owned indirect subsidiary of Entergy. Entergy Finance Company is
required to make annual distributions (dividends) commencing on December 15, 2023 on the preferred membership
interests issued to the storm trust II. These annual dividends received by the storm trust II will be distributed to
Entergy Louisiana and the LURC, as beneficiaries of the storm trust II. Specifically, 1% of the annual dividends
received by the storm trust II will be distributed to the LURC for the benefit of customers, and 99% will be
distributed to Entergy Louisiana, net of storm trust expenses. The preferred membership interests have a stated
annual cumulative cash dividend rate of 7.5% and a liquidation price of $100 per unit. The terms of the preferred
membership interests include certain financial covenants to which Entergy Finance Company is subject. Semi-
annual redemptions of the preferred membership interests, subject to certain conditions, are expected to occur over
the next 15 years.

Entergy and Entergy Louisiana do not report the bonds issued by the LCDA on their balance sheets because
the bonds are the obligation of the LCDA. The bonds are secured by system restoration property, which is the right
granted by law to the LURC to collect a system restoration charge from customers. The system restoration charge is
adjusted at least semi-annually to ensure that it is sufficient to service the bonds. Entergy Louisiana collects the
system restoration charge on behalf of the LURC and remits the collections to the bond indenture trustee. Entergy
Louisiana began collecting the system restoration charge effective with the first billing cycle of April 2023 and the
system restoration charge is expected to remain in place for up to 15 years. Entergy and Entergy Louisiana do not
report the collections as revenue because Entergy Louisiana is merely acting as a billing and collection agent for the
LCDA and the LURC. In the remote possibility that the system restoration charge, as well as any funds in the
excess subaccount and funds in the debt service reserve account, are insufficient to service the bonds resulting in a
payment default, the storm trust II is required to liquidate Entergy Finance Company preferred membership interests
in an amount equal to what would be required to cure the default. The estimated value of this indirect guarantee is
immaterial.

From the proceeds from the issuance of the preferred membership interests, Entergy Finance Company
loaned approximately $1.5 billion to Entergy, which was indirectly contributed to Entergy Louisiana as a capital
contribution.

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the securitization resulted in recognition of a net
reduction of income tax expense of approximately $133 million, after taking into account a provision for uncertain
tax positions, by Entergy Louisiana. Entergy’s recognition of reduced income tax expense was offset by other tax
charges resulting in a net reduction of income tax expense of $129 million, after taking into account a provision for
uncertain tax positions. In recognition of its obligations described in an LPSC ancillary order issued as part of the
securitization regulatory proceeding, Entergy Louisiana recorded in first quarter 2023 a $103 million ($76 million
net-of-tax) regulatory charge and a corresponding regulatory liability to reflect its obligation to provide credits to its
customers.

As discussed in Note 6 and Note 17 to the financial statements, Entergy Louisiana consolidates the storm
trust I as a variable interest entity and the LURC’s 1% beneficial interest is presented as noncontrolling interest in
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the financial statements. In first quarter 2023, Entergy Louisiana recorded a charge of $14.6 million in other
income to reflect the LURC’s beneficial interest in the storm trust II.

Cash Flow Activity

As shown in Entergy’s Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021 were as follows:

2023 2022 2021
(In Millions)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period $224 $443 $1,759
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities 4,294 2,585 2,301
Investing activities (4,629) (5,710) (6,179)
Financing activities 244 2,906 2,562
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (91) (219) (1,316)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $133 $224 $443

2023 Compared to 2022

Operating Activities
Net cash flow provided by operating activities increased $1,709 million in 2023 primarily due to:

» lower fuel costs and the timing of recovery of fuel and purchased power costs. See Note 2 to the financial
statements for a discussion of fuel and purchased power cost recovery;

* adecrease of $210 million in storm spending primarily due to Hurricane Ida restoration efforts in 2022;

* a decrease of $203 million in pension contributions in 2023. See “Critical Accounting Estimates —
Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits” below and Note 11 to the financial statements for
a discussion of qualified pension and other postretirement benefits funding;

* an increase of $57 million in interest received, including shorter-term financing interest earnings at Entergy
Louisiana and interest on storm reserve escrow accounts. See Note 2 to the financial statements for a
discussion of Entergy Louisiana’s shorter-term financing interest earnings; and

+ severance and retention payments of $40 million in 2022 related to Entergy’s exit from the merchant power
business. See Note 13 to the financial statements for further discussion of Entergy’s exit from the merchant
power business.

The increase was partially offset by:

» lower collections from Utility customers;

* net proceeds of $202 million received from the LURC in December 2022 from the Entergy New Orleans
storm cost securitization. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the Entergy New Orleans
storm cost securitization; and

+ an increase of $85 million in interest paid.
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Investing Activities
Net cash flow used in investing activities decreased $1,081 million in 2023 primarily due to:

* a decrease of $595 million in distribution construction expenditures primarily due to lower capital
expenditures for storm restoration in 2023. The decrease in storm restoration expenditures is primarily due
to Hurricane Ida restoration efforts in 2022;

* net receipts from storm reserve escrow accounts of $79 million in 2023 compared to net payments to storm
reserve escrow accounts of $369 million in 2022;

* a decrease of $86 million in information technology capital expenditures primarily due to decreased
spending on various technology projects in 2023;

» the initial payment of approximately $105 million in 2022 as compared to the substantial completion and
final payments totaling approximately $35 million in 2023 for the purchase of the Sunflower Solar facility
by the Entergy Mississippi tax equity partnership. See Note 14 to the financial statements for discussion of
the Sunflower Solar facility purchase; and

* a decrease of $57 million in transmission construction expenditures primarily due to lower capital
expenditures for storm restoration in 2023. The decrease in storm restoration expenditures is primarily due
to Hurricane Ida restoration efforts in 2022.

The decrease was partially offset by:

* an increase of $98 million in non-nuclear generation construction expenditures primarily due to higher
spending at Entergy Texas on the Orange County Advanced Power Station project, partially offset by a
lower scope of work on projects performed, including during plant outages, in 2023 as compared to 2022;

» an increase of $47 million in nuclear fuel purchases due to variations from year to year in the timing and
pricing of fuel reload requirements, materials and services deliveries, and the timing of cash payments
during the nuclear fuel cycle; and

* an increase of $30 million in decommissioning trust fund investment activity.

Financing Activities
Net cash flow provided by financing activities decreased $2,662 million in 2023 primarily due to:

» proceeds from securitization of $1.5 billion received by the storm trust II at Entergy Louisiana in 2023
compared to proceeds from securitization of $3.2 billion received by the storm trust I at Entergy Louisiana
in 2022;

* long-term debt activity using approximately $862 million of cash in 2023 compared to providing
approximately $24 million of cash in 2022;

* a decrease of $722 million in net proceeds from the issuance of common stock under the at the market
equity distribution program in 2023 as compared to 2022; and

» an increase of $77 million in common stock dividends paid in 2023 as a result of an increase in the dividend
paid per share and an increase in the number of shares outstanding.

The decrease was partially offset by net issuances of $311 million of commercial paper in 2023 as compared to net
repayments of $374 million of commercial paper in 2022 and an increase of $110 million in prepaid deposits related
to contributions-in-aid-of-construction primarily for customer and generator interconnection agreements.

See Note 2 to the financial statements for a discussion of the Entergy Louisiana storm cost securitizations.
See Note 4 to the financial statements for details of Entergy’s commercial paper program. See Note 5 to the
financial statements for details of long-term debt. See Note 7 to the financial statements for discussion of the equity
distribution program.
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2022 Compared to 2021

See “MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - Liquidity and Capital
Resources - Cash Flow Activity” in Item 7 of Entergy’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2022, filed with the SEC on February 24, 2023, for discussion of operating, investing, and financing
cash flow activities for 2022 compared to 2021.

Rate, Cost-recovery, and Other Regulation

State and Local Rate Regulation and Fuel-Cost Recovery

The rates that the Utility operating companies charge for their services significantly influence Entergy’s
financial position, results of operations, and liquidity. These companies are regulated, and the rates charged to their
customers are determined in regulatory proceedings. Governmental agencies, including the APSC, the LPSC, the
MPSC, the City Council, and the PUCT, are primarily responsible for approval of the rates charged to customers.
Following is a summary of the Utility operating companies’ authorized returns on common equity:

Company Authorized Return on Common Equity
Entergy Arkansas 9.15% - 10.15%
Entergy Louisiana 9.0% - 10.0% Electric; 9.3% - 10.3% Gas
Entergy Mississippi 9.74% - 11.88%
Entergy New Orleans 8.85% - 9.85%
Entergy Texas 9.57%

Rate regulation and related regulatory proceedings and fuel and purchased power cost recovery proceedings for the
Utility operating companies are discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Federal Regulation

The FERC regulates wholesale sales of electricity rates and interstate transmission of electricity, including
rates for System Energy’s sales of capacity and energy from Grand Gulf to Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana,
Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans pursuant to the Unit Power Sales Agreement. The current return on
equity and capital structure of System Energy are currently the subject of complaints filed by certain of the Utility
operating companies’ retail regulators. The current return on equity under the Unit Power Sales Agreement is
10.94% for Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy New Orleans and 9.65% for Entergy Mississippi as a
result of the System Energy settlement with the MPSC. If the System Energy settlement with the APSC is approved
by the FERC, the authorized rate of return on equity under the Unit Power Sales Agreement for Entergy Arkansas
will be adjusted to 9.65% in accordance with the settlement terms. Prior to each Utility operating companies’
termination of participation in the System Agreement (Entergy Arkansas in December 2013, Entergy Mississippi in
November 2015, and Entergy Louisiana, Entergy New Orleans, and Entergy Texas, each in August 2016), the
Utility operating companies engaged in the coordinated planning, construction, and operation of generating and bulk
transmission facilities under the terms of the System Agreement, which was a rate schedule approved by the FERC.
Certain of the Utility operating companies’ retail regulators are pursuing or have settled litigation involving the
System Agreement at the FERC and in federal courts. See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of the
complaints filed with the FERC, including challenges with respect to System Energy’s authorized return on equity
and capital structure, renewal of System Energy’s sale-leaseback arrangement, treatment of uncertain tax positions,
a broader investigation of rates under the Unit Power Sales Agreement, and two prudence complaints, one
challenging the extended power uprate completed at Grand Gulf in 2012 and the operation and management of
Grand Gulf, particularly in the 2016-2020 time period, and the second challenging the operation and management of
Grand Gulf in the 2021-2022 time period, as well as System Energy formula rate annual protocols formal challenges
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concerning 2020 and 2021 calendar year bills and discussion of the System Energy settlements with the MPSC and
the APSC.

Market and Credit Risk Sensitive Instruments

Market risk is the risk of changes in the value of commodity and financial instruments, or in future net
income or cash flows, in response to changing market conditions. Entergy holds commodity and financial
instruments that are exposed to the following significant market risks.

* The commodity price risk associated with the sale of electricity by Entergy’s non-utility operations
business.

* The interest rate and equity price risk associated with Entergy’s investments in qualified pension and other
postretirement benefits trust funds. See Note 11 to the financial statements for details regarding Entergy’s
qualified pension and other postretirement benefits trust funds.

* The interest rate and equity price risk associated with Entergy’s investments in nuclear plant
decommissioning trust funds. See Note 16 to the financial statements for details regarding Entergy’s
decommissioning trust funds.

* The interest rate risk associated with changes in interest rates as a result of Entergy’s outstanding
indebtedness. Entergy manages its interest rate exposure by monitoring current interest rates and its debt
outstanding in relation to total capitalization. See Notes 4 and 5 to the financial statements for the details of
Entergy’s debt outstanding.

The Utility has limited exposure to the effects of market risk because it operates primarily under cost-based rate
regulation. To the extent approved by their retail regulators, the Utility operating companies use commodity and
financial instruments to hedge the exposure to price volatility inherent in their purchased power, fuel, and gas
purchased for resale costs that are recovered from customers.

Entergy’s commodity and financial instruments are also exposed to credit risk. Credit risk is the risk of loss
from nonperformance by suppliers, customers, or financial counterparties to a contract or agreement. Entergy is
also exposed to a potential demand on liquidity due to credit support requirements within its supply or sales
agreements.

Some of the agreements to sell the power produced by the non-utility operations business contain provisions
that require an Entergy subsidiary to provide credit support to secure its obligations under the agreements. The
primary form of credit support to satisfy these requirements is an Entergy Corporation guarantee. Cash and letters of
credit are also acceptable forms of credit support. At December 31, 2023, based on power prices at that time,
Entergy had liquidity exposure of $9 million under the guarantees in place supporting its non-utility operations
business transactions and $8 million of posted cash collateral.

Nuclear Matters

Entergy’s Utility business includes the ownership and operation of nuclear generating plants and is,
therefore, subject to the risks related to such ownership and operation. These include risks related to: the use,
storage, and handling and disposal of high-level and low-level radioactive materials; the substantial financial
requirements, both for capital investments and operational needs, including the financial requirements to address
emerging issues related to equipment reliability, to position Entergy’s nuclear fleet to meet its operational goals; the
performance and capacity factors of these nuclear plants; the risk of an adverse outcome to a challenge to the
prudence of operations at Grand Gulf; regulatory requirements and potential future regulatory changes, including
changes affecting the regulations governing nuclear plant ownership, operations, license amendments, and
decommissioning; the availability of interim or permanent sites for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel and nuclear
waste, including the fees charged for such disposal; the sufficiency of nuclear decommissioning trust fund assets
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and earnings to complete decommissioning of each site when required; and limitations on the amounts of insurance
recoveries for losses in connection with nuclear plant operations and catastrophic events such as a nuclear accident.

NRC Reactor Oversight Process

The NRC’s Reactor Oversight Process is a program to collect information about plant performance, assess
the information for its safety significance, and provide for appropriate licensee and NRC response. The NRC
evaluates plant performance by analyzing two distinct inputs: inspection findings resulting from the NRC’s
inspection program and performance indicators reported by the licensee. The evaluations result in the placement of
each plant in one of the NRC’s Reactor Oversight Process Action Matrix columns: “licensee response column,” or
Column 1, “regulatory response column,” or Column 2, “degraded cornerstone column,” or Column 3, “multiple/
repetitive degraded cornerstone column,” or Column 4, and “unacceptable performance,” or Column 5. Plants in
Column 1 are subject to normal NRC inspection activities. Plants in Column 2, Column 3, or Column 4 are subject
to progressively increasing levels of inspection by the NRC with, in general, progressively increasing levels of
associated costs. Continued plant operation is not permitted for plants in Column 5. All of the nuclear generating
plants owned and operated by Entergy’s Utility business are currently in Column 1, except River Bend, which is in
Column 2.

In July 2023 the NRC placed River Bend in Column 2, effective April 2023, based on failure to inspect
wiring associated with the high pressure core spray system. In August 2023 the NRC issued a finding and notice of
violation related to a radiation monitor calibration issue at River Bend. In December 2023, River Bend successfully
completed the inspection on the high pressure core spray system issue and in February 2024, River Bend
successfully completed the supplemental inspection for the radiation monitor calibration issue involving radiation
monitor calibrations. River Bend will remain in Column 2 pending receipt of the formal report on the inspection,
which is expected in first quarter 2024.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Entergy’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to apply
appropriate accounting policies and to make estimates and judgments that can have a significant effect on reported
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Management has identified the following accounting
estimates as critical because they are based on assumptions and measurements that involve a high degree of
uncertainty, and the potential for future changes in these assumptions and measurements could produce estimates
that would have a material effect on the presentation of Entergy’s financial position, results of operations, or cash
flows.

Nuclear Decommissioning Costs

Certain of the Utility operating companies and System Energy own nuclear generation facilities.
Regulations require these Entergy subsidiaries to decommission the nuclear power plants after each facility is taken
out of service, and cash is deposited in trust funds during the facilities’ operating lives in order to provide for this
obligation. Entergy conducts periodic decommissioning cost studies to estimate the costs that will be incurred to
decommission the facilities. The following key assumptions have a significant effect on these estimates.

+ Timing - In projecting decommissioning costs, two assumptions must be made to estimate the timing of
plant decommissioning. First, the date of the plant’s retirement must be estimated for those plants that do
not have an announced shutdown date. The estimate may include assumptions regarding the possibility that
the plant may have an operating life shorter than the operating license expiration. Second, an assumption
must be made regarding whether all decommissioning activity will proceed immediately upon plant
retirement, or whether the plant will be placed in SAFSTOR status. SAFSTOR is decommissioning a
facility by placing it in a safe, stable condition that is maintained until it is subsequently decontaminated
and dismantled to levels that permit license termination, normally within 60 years from permanent cessation
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of operations. A change of assumption regarding either the period of continued operation, the use of a
SAFSTOR period, or whether Entergy will continue to hold the plant or the plant is held for sale can change
the present value of the asset retirement obligation.

* Cost Escalation Factors - Entergy’s current decommissioning cost studies include an assumption that
decommissioning costs will escalate over present cost levels by factors ranging from approximately 2% to
3% annually. A 50-basis point change in this assumption could change the estimated present value of the
decommissioning liabilities by approximately 10% to 17%. The timing assumption influences the
significance of the effect of a change in the estimated inflation or cost escalation rate because the effect
increases with the length of time assumed before decommissioning activity ends.

*  Spent Fuel Disposal - Federal law requires the DOE to provide for the permanent storage of spent nuclear
fuel, and legislation has been passed by Congress to develop a repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada. The
DOE has not yet begun accepting spent nuclear fuel and is in non-compliance with federal law. The DOE
continues to delay meeting its obligation and Entergy’s nuclear plant owners are continuing to pursue
damage claims against the DOE for its failure to provide timely spent fuel storage. Until a federal site is
available, however, nuclear plant operators must provide for interim spent fuel storage on the nuclear plant
site, which can require the construction and maintenance of dry cask storage sites or other facilities. The
costs of developing and maintaining these facilities during the decommissioning period can have a
significant effect (as much as an average of 20% to 30% of total estimated decommissioning costs).
Entergy’s decommissioning studies include cost estimates for spent fuel storage. These estimates could
change in the future, however, based on the expected timing of when the DOE begins to fulfill its obligation
to receive and store spent nuclear fuel. See Note 8 to the financial statements for further discussion of
Entergy’s spent nuclear fuel litigation.

» Technology and Regulation - Over the past several years, more practical experience with the actual
decommissioning of nuclear facilities has been gained and that experience has been incorporated into
Entergy’s current decommissioning cost estimates. Given the long duration of decommissioning projects,
additional experience, including technological advancements in decommissioning, could be gained and
affect current cost estimates. In addition, if regulations regarding nuclear decommissioning were to change,
this could affect cost estimates.

+ Interest Rates - The estimated decommissioning costs that are the basis for the recorded decommissioning
liability are discounted to present value using a credit-adjusted risk-free rate. When the decommissioning
liability is revised, increases in cash flows are discounted using the current credit-adjusted risk-free rate.
Decreases in estimated cash flows are discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate used previously in
estimating the decommissioning liability that is being revised. Therefore, to the extent that a revised cost
study results in an increase in estimated cash flows, a change in interest rates from the time of the previous
cost estimate will affect the calculation of the present value of the revised decommissioning liability.

Revisions of estimated decommissioning costs that decrease the liability also result in a decrease in the asset
retirement cost asset. Revisions of estimated decommissioning costs that increase the liability result in an increase
in the asset retirement cost asset, which is then depreciated over the asset’s remaining economic life. See Note 9 to
the financial statements for further discussion of asset retirement obligations.

Utility Regulatory Accounting

Entergy’s Utility operating companies and System Energy are subject to retail regulation by their respective
state and local regulators and to wholesale regulation by the FERC. Because these regulatory agencies set the rates
the Utility operating companies and System Energy are allowed to charge customers based on allowable costs,
including a reasonable return on equity, the Utility operating companies and System Energy apply accounting
standards that require the financial statements to reflect the effects of rate regulation, including the recording of
regulatory assets and liabilities. Regulatory assets represent incurred costs that have been deferred because they are
probable of future recovery from customers through regulated rates. Regulatory liabilities represent (1) revenue or
gains that have been deferred because it is probable such amounts will be credited to customers through future
regulated rates or (2) billings in advance of expenditures for approved regulatory programs. See Note 2 to the
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financial statements for a discussion of rate and regulatory matters, including details of Entergy’s and the Registrant
Subsidiaries’ regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities.

For each regulatory jurisdiction in which they conduct business, the Utility operating companies and
System Energy assess whether the regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities continue to meet the criteria for
probable future recovery or settlement at each balance sheet date and when regulatory events occur. This
assessment includes consideration of recent rate orders, historical regulatory treatment for similar costs, and factors
such as changes in applicable regulatory and political environments. If the assessments made by the Utility
operating companies and System Energy are ultimately different than actual regulatory outcomes, it could
materially affect the results of operations, financial position, and cash flows of Entergy or the Registrant
Subsidiaries.

Taxation and Uncertain Tax Positions

Management exercises significant judgment in evaluating the potential tax effects of Entergy’s operations,
transactions, and other events. Entergy accounts for uncertain income tax positions using a recognition model under
a two-step approach with a more likely-than-not recognition threshold and a measurement approach based on the
largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon settlement. Management
evaluates each tax position based on the technical merits and facts and circumstances of the position, assuming the
position will be examined by a taxing authority having full knowledge of all relevant information. Significant
judgment is required to determine whether available information supports the assertion that the recognition
threshold has been met. Additionally, measurement of unrecognized tax benefits to be recorded in the consolidated
financial statements is based on the probability of different potential outcomes. Income tax expense and tax
positions recorded could be significantly affected by events such as additional transactions contemplated or
consummated by Entergy as well as audits by taxing authorities of the tax positions taken in transactions.
Management believes that the financial statement tax balances are accounted for and adjusted appropriately each
quarter, as necessary, in accordance with applicable authoritative guidance; however, the ultimate outcome of tax
matters could result in favorable or unfavorable effects on the consolidated financial statements.

Certain Entergy subsidiaries have elected to apply the mark-to-market method of accounting for income tax
return purposes to wholesale power purchase agreements as appropriate under the Internal Revenue Code and U.S.
Treasury Regulations. The mark-to-market tax gain or loss computed each year is based on an estimated fair market
valuation which includes analyses of market prices and conditions. Entergy and the Registrant Subsidiaries’ mark-
to-market gain or loss could be affected by federal and state income tax audits should taxing authorities challenge
such valuations.

Entergy’s income taxes, including unrecognized tax benefits, open audits, and other significant tax matters,
are discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements. See “Income Tax Legislation and Regulation” above for
discussion of income tax legislation and regulation.

Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors qualified, defined benefit pension plans, including cash balance plans and final average
pay plans. Generally, plan participation is determined based on the employee’s most recent date of hire and
collective bargaining agreement, where applicable. Additionally, Entergy currently provides other postretirement
health care and life insurance benefits for full-time employees whose most recent date of hire or rehire is before July
1, 2014, and who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility requirements while still working for Entergy.

Entergy’s reported costs of providing these benefits, as described in Note 11 to the financial statements, are

affected by numerous factors including the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial calculations, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. Because of the complexity of these calculations,
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the long-term nature of these obligations, and the importance of the assumptions utilized, Entergy’s estimate of
these costs is a critical accounting estimate for Entergy and the Registrant Subsidiaries.

Assumptions

Key actuarial assumptions utilized in determining qualified pension and other postretirement health care
and life insurance costs include discount rates, projected healthcare cost rates, expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets, rate of increase in future compensation levels, retirement rates, expected timing and form of payments,
and mortality rates.

Annually, Entergy reviews and, when necessary, adjusts the assumptions for the qualified pension and other
postretirement plans. Every three-to-five years, a formal actuarial assumption experience study that compares
assumptions to the actual experience of the qualified pension and other postretirement health care and life insurance
plans is conducted. The interest rate environment over the past few years and volatility in the financial equity
markets have affected Entergy’s funding and reported costs for these benefits.

Discount rates

In selecting an assumed discount rate to calculate benefit obligations, Entergy uses a yield curve based on
high-quality corporate debt with cash flows matching the expected plan benefit payments. In estimating the service
cost and interest cost components of net periodic benefit cost, Entergy discounts the expected cash flows by the
applicable spot rates.

Projected health care cost trend rates

Entergy’s health care cost trend is affected by both medical cost inflation and, with respect to capped costs
under the plan, the effects of general inflation. Entergy reviews actual recent cost trends and projected future trends
in establishing its health care cost trend rates.

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

In determining its expected long-term rate of return on plan assets used in the calculation of benefit plan
costs, Entergy reviews past performance, current and expected future asset allocations, and capital market
assumptions of its investment consultant and some of its investment managers. Entergy conducts periodic asset/
liability studies in order to set its target asset allocations.

In 2023, Entergy implemented a new asset allocation strategy for its pension assets, based on the funded
status of each plan within the trust. The new strategy no longer focuses on targeting an overall asset allocation for
the trust, but rather a target asset allocation for each plan within the trust that adjusts dynamically based on the
funded status. The ultimate asset allocation for each plan is expected to be attained when the plan is 110% funded.
The 2023 weighted-average target pension asset allocation is 49% equity and 51% fixed income securities, of which
43% is long duration fixed income.

In 2017, Entergy implemented a new asset allocation strategy for its non-taxable and taxable other
postretirement assets, based on the funded status of each sub-account within each trust. The new strategy no longer
focuses on targeting an overall asset allocation for each trust, but rather a target asset allocation for each sub-
account within each trust that adjusts dynamically based on the funded status. The 2023 weighted-average target
postretirement asset allocation is 42% equity and 58% fixed income securities.

See Note 11 to the financial statements for discussion of the current asset allocations for Entergy’s pension
and other postretirement assets.

40



Costs and Sensitivities

The estimated 2024 and actual 2023 qualified pension and other postretirement costs and related underlying
assumptions and sensitivities are shown below:

Estimated
Costs 2024 2023
(In Millions)
Qualified pension cost $52.6 $253.7 (a)
Other postretirement income ($24.3) ($13.8)
Assumptions 2024 2023

Discount rates
Qualified pension

Service cost 5.08% 5.26%

Interest cost 4.97% 5.16%
Other postretirement

Service cost 4.82% 5.00%

Interest cost 4.91% 5.09%
Expected long-term rates of return
Qualified pension assets 6.75% 7.00%
Other postretirement - non-taxable assets 6.50% - 7.25%  6.00% - 7.00%
Other postretirement - taxable assets - after tax rate 5.25% 5.25%
Weighted-average rate of increase in future

compensation 3.98%-4.40%  3.98% - 4.40%
Assumed health care cost trend rates
Pre-65 retirees 6.95% 6.65%
Post-65 retirees 7.88% 7.50%
Ultimate health care cost trend rate 4.75% 4.75%
Year ultimate health care cost trend rate is reached and

beyond
Pre-65 retirees 2032 2032
Post-65 retirees 2032 2032

(a) In 2023, qualified pension cost included settlement costs of $160.4 million.

Actual asset returns have an effect on Entergy’s qualified pension and other postretirement costs. In 2023,
Entergy’s actual annual return on qualified pension assets was approximately 15% and on other postretirement
assets was approximately 13%, as compared to the 2023 expected long-term rates of return discussed above.
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The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified pension projected benefit
obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in millions):

Impact on 2024 Impact on 2023
Change in Qualified Pension  Qualified Projected
Actuarial Assumption Assumption Cost Benefit Obligation
Increase/(Decrease)
Discount rate (0.25%) $4 $145
Rate of return on plan assets (0.25%) $14 $—
Rate of increase in compensation 0.25% $4 $24

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefits cost and accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in millions):

Impact on 2023
Impact on 2024 Accumulated
Change in Postretirement Postretirement
Actuarial Assumption Assumption Benefits Cost Benefit Obligation
Increase/(Decrease)
Discount rate (0.25%) $1 $21
Health care cost trend 0.25% $2 $14

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the calculation are held constant.

Accounting Mechanisms

In accordance with pension accounting standards, Entergy utilizes a number of accounting mechanisms that
reduce the volatility of reported pension costs. Differences between actuarial assumptions and actual plan results
are deferred and are amortized into expense only when the accumulated differences exceed 10% of the greater of the
projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets. If necessary, the excess is amortized over the
average remaining service period of active employees. If almost all of the plan participants are inactive, as is the
case for certain qualified pension plans, the excess is amortized over the remaining life expectancy of plan
participants. Additionally, accounting standards allow for the deferral of prior service costs/credits arising from
plan amendments that attribute an increase or decrease in benefits to employee service in prior periods. Prior
service costs/credits are then amortized into expense over the average future working life of active employees.
Certain decisions, including workforce reductions, plan amendments, and plant shutdowns, may significantly reduce
the expense amortization period and result in immediate recognition of certain previously-deferred costs and gains/
losses in the form of curtailment gains or losses. Similarly, payments made to settle benefit obligations, including
lump sum benefit payments, can also result in accelerated recognition in the form of settlement losses or gains.
Several Entergy subsidiaries received regulatory approval to defer the expense portion of settlement charges and
amortize into expense over time. See Note 11 to the financial statements for further discussion.

Entergy calculates the expected return on pension and other postretirement benefits plan assets by
multiplying the long-term expected rate of return on assets by the market-related value (MRV) of plan assets.
Entergy determines the MRV of its pension plan assets, except for the long duration fixed income assets, by
calculating a value that uses a 20-quarter phase-in of the difference between actual and expected returns. For the
long duration fixed income assets in the pension trust and for its other postretirement benefits plan assets, Entergy
uses fair value as the MRV.

Accounting standards require an employer to recognize in its balance sheet the funded status of its benefit
plans. See Note 11 to the financial statements for further discussion of Entergy’s funded status.
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Employer Contributions

Entergy contributed $267 million to its qualified pension plans in 2023. Entergy estimates pension
contributions will be approximately $270 million in 2024, although the 2024 required pension contributions will be
known with more certainty when the January 1, 2024, valuations are completed, which is expected by April 1, 2024.

Minimum required funding calculations as determined under Pension Protection Act guidance, as amended
by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, are performed annually as of January 1 of each year and are based on
measurements of the assets and funding liabilities as measured at that date. Any excess of the funding liability over
the calculated fair market value of assets results in a funding shortfall that must be funded over a fifteen-year rolling
period. The Pension Protection Act also imposes certain plan limitations if the funded percentage, which is based
on calculated fair market values of assets divided by funding liabilities, does not meet certain thresholds. For
funding purposes, asset gains and losses are smoothed into the calculated fair market value of assets. The funding
liability is based upon a weighted-average 24-month corporate bond rate published by the U.S. Treasury which is
generally subject to a corridor of the 25-year average of prior segment rates. Periodic changes in asset returns and
interest rates can affect funding shortfalls and future cash contributions.

Entergy contributed $49.1 million to its postretirement plans in 2023 and plans to contribute $45.9 million
in 2024.

Other Contingencies

As a company with multi-state utility operations, Entergy is subject to a number of federal and state laws
and regulations and other factors and conditions in the areas in which it operates, which potentially subjects it to
environmental, litigation, and other risks. Entergy periodically evaluates its exposure for such risks and records a
provision for those matters which are considered probable and estimable in accordance with GAAP.

Environmental

Entergy must comply with environmental laws and regulations applicable to air emissions, water
discharges, solid waste (including coal combustion residuals), hazardous waste, toxic substances, protected species,
and other environmental matters. Under these various laws and regulations, Entergy could incur substantial costs to
comply or address any impacts to the environment. Entergy conducts studies to determine the extent of any
required remediation and has recorded liabilities based upon its evaluation of the likelihood of loss and expected
dollar amount for each issue. Additional sites or issues could be identified which require environmental
remediation or corrective action for which Entergy could be liable. The amounts of environmental liabilities
recorded can be significantly affected by the following external events or conditions.

» Changes to existing federal, state, or local regulation by governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other
environmental matters.

* The identification of additional impacts, sites, issues, or the filing of other complaints in which Entergy may
be asserted to be a potentially responsible party.

* The resolution or progression of existing matters through the court system or resolution by the EPA or
relevant state or local authority.

Litigation

Entergy is regularly named as a defendant in a number of lawsuits involving employment, customers, and
injuries and damages issues, among other matters. Entergy periodically reviews the cases in which it has been
named as defendant and assesses the likelihood of loss in each case as probable, reasonably possible, or remote and
records liabilities for cases that have a probable likelihood of loss and the loss can be estimated. Given the
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environment in which Entergy operates, and the unpredictable nature of many of the cases in which Entergy is
named as a defendant, the ultimate outcome of the litigation to which Entergy is exposed has the potential to
materially affect the results of operations, financial position, and cash flows of Entergy or the Registrant
Subsidiaries.

Complaints Against System Energy

System Energy’s operating revenues are derived from the allocation of the capacity, energy, and related
costs associated with its 90% ownership/leasehold interest in Grand Gulf. System Energy sells its Grand Gulf
capacity and energy to Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans
pursuant to the Unit Power Sales Agreement. System Energy and the Unit Power Sales Agreement are currently the
subject of several litigation proceedings at the FERC (or on appeal from the FERC to the United States Court of
Appeals for the Fifth Circuit). See Note 2 to the financial statements for discussion of these proceedings.

New Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 1 to the financial statements for discussion of new accounting pronouncements.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
REPORT OF MANAGEMENT

Management of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries has prepared and is responsible for the financial
statements and related financial information included in this document. To meet this responsibility, management
establishes and maintains a system of internal controls over financial reporting designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. This system includes communication through written policies and procedures, an
employee Code of Entegrity, and an organizational structure that provides for appropriate division of responsibility
and training of personnel. This system is also tested by a comprehensive internal audit program.

Entergy management assesses the design and effectiveness of Entergy’s internal control over financial
reporting on an annual basis. In making this assessment, management uses the criteria set forth by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control - Integrated Framework.
The 2013 COSO Framework was utilized for management’s assessment. Management acknowledges, however, that
all internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations and can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

Entergy Corporation’s independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, has issued
an attestation report on the effectiveness of Entergy Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2023.

In addition, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed solely of independent Directors,
meets with the independent auditors, internal auditors, management, and internal accountants periodically to discuss
internal controls, and auditing and financial reporting matters. The Audit Committee appoints the independent
auditors annually, seeks shareholder ratification of the appointment, and reviews with the independent auditors the
scope and results of the audit effort. The Audit Committee also meets periodically with the independent auditors
and the chief internal auditor without management present, providing free access to the Audit Committee.

Based on management’s assessment of internal controls using the 2013 COSO criteria, management
believes that Entergy maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2023.
Management further believes that this assessment, combined with the policies and procedures noted above, provides
reasonable assurance that Entergy’s financial statements are fairly and accurately presented in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

ANDREW S. MARSH KIMBERLY A. FONTAN
Chair of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Entergy Corporation Entergy Corporation
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders and Board of Directors of
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (the
“Corporation”) as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive
income, cash flows, and changes in equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2023, and
the related notes (collectively, referred to as the “financial statements”). In our opinion, the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Corporation as of December 31, 2023 and 2022,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2023, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) (PCAOB), the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2023,
based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 23, 2024, expressed an
unqualified opinion on the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the Corporation’s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered
with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Corporation in accordance with the US
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that
respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matters communicated below are matters arising from the current period audit of the financial
statements that were communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (1) relate to
accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging,
subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our
opinion on the financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matters
below, providing separate opinions on the critical audit matters or on the accounts or disclosures to which they
relate.

Rate and Regulatory Matters — Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries — Refer to Note 2 to the financial
statements

Critical Audit Matter Description

The Corporation is subject to rate regulation by their respective state utility regulatory agencies and wholesale
regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (collectively, the “Commissions”). Management has
determined it meets the requirements under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America to prepare its financial statements applying the specialized rules to account for the effects of cost-based
rate regulation. Accounting for the economics of rate regulation impacts multiple financial statement line items and
disclosures.
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The Corporation’s rates are subject to regulatory rate-setting processes and annual earnings oversight. Because the
Commissions set the rates, the Corporation is allowed to charge customers based on allowable costs, including a
reasonable return on equity, and the Corporation applies accounting standards that require the financial statements
to reflect the effects of rate regulation, including the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities. The Corporation
assesses whether the regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities continue to meet the criteria for probable future
recovery or settlement at each balance sheet date and when regulatory events occur. This assessment includes
consideration of recent rate orders, historical regulatory treatment for similar costs, and factors such as changes in
applicable regulatory and political environments. While the Corporation has indicated it expects to recover costs
from customers through regulated rates, there is a risk that the Commissions will not approve: (1) full recovery of
the costs of providing utility service or (2) full recovery of amounts invested in the utility business and a reasonable
return on that investment.

We identified the impact of rate regulation as a critical audit matter due to the judgments made by management to
support its assertions about impacted account balances and disclosures and the high degree of subjectivity involved
in assessing the impact of future regulatory orders on the financial statements. Management judgments include
assessing the (1) likelihood of recovery in future rates of incurred costs and the (2) likelihood of refunds to
customers. Auditing management’s judgments regarding the outcome of future decisions by the Commissions,
recovery in future rates of regulatory assets and refunds or future reductions in rates related to regulatory liabilities
involved specialized knowledge of accounting for rate regulation and the rate-setting process due to its inherent
complexities and auditor judgment to evaluate management estimates and the subjectivity of audit evidence.

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

Our audit procedures related to the uncertainty of future decisions by the Commissions, recovery in future rates of
regulatory assets and refunds or future reductions in rates related to regulatory liabilities included the following,
among others:

*  We tested the effectiveness of management’s controls over the evaluation of the likelihood of (1) the
recovery in future rates of regulatory assets; and (2) a refund or a future reduction in rates that should be
reported as regulatory liabilities. We also tested the effectiveness of management’s controls over the initial
recognition of amounts as regulatory assets or liabilities and the monitoring and evaluation of regulatory
developments that may affect the likelihood of recovering costs in future rates or of a future reduction in
rates.

*  We evaluated the Corporation’s disclosures related to the impacts of rate regulation, including the balances
recorded and regulatory developments.

*  We read relevant regulatory orders issued by the Commissions for the Corporation to assess the likelihood
of recovery in future rates or of a future reduction in rates based on precedents of the Commissions’
treatment of similar costs under similar circumstances. We evaluated the external information and compared
to management’s recorded regulatory asset and liability balances for completeness.

* For regulatory matters in process, we inspected the Corporation’s and intervenors’ filings with the
Commissions, initial Administrative Law Judge decisions and orders issued, and settlement offers and
agreements with the Commissions for any evidence that might contradict management’s assertions.

* We obtained an analysis from management and support from the Corporation’s internal and external legal
counsel, as appropriate, regarding probability of recovery for regulatory assets or refund or future reduction
in rates for regulatory liabilities not yet addressed in a regulatory order, to assess management’s assertion
that amounts are probable of recovery or a future reduction in rates.

*  We obtained representation from management regarding probability of recovery for regulatory assets or

refund or future reduction in rates for regulatory liabilities to assess management’s assertion that amounts
are probable of recovery, refund, or a future reduction in rates.
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Securitization Financing — Storm Cost Recovery Filings with Retail Regulators — Entergy Corporation and
Subsidiaries — Refer to Note 2 to the financial statements

Critical Audit Matter Description

Hurricane Ida in 2021 caused significant damage to portions of the Corporation’s service area within the state of
Louisiana. In January 2023, the Louisiana Public Service Commission (“LPSC”) issued a Financing Order
authorizing financing of $1.491 billion of system restoration costs utilizing the securitization process authorized by
Louisiana Act 55 financing, as supplemented by Act 293 of the Louisiana Legislature’s Regular Session of 2021
(“Act 55, as supplemented by Act 293”). In March 2023, the securitization financing closed, resulting in the
issuance of $1.491 billion principal amount bonds by Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and
Community Development Authority (“LCDA”), a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The LCDA loaned
the proceeds to the Louisiana Ultilities Restoration Corporation (“LURC”), and the LURC contributed the net bond
proceeds to a State legislatively authorized and LURC-sponsored trust, Restoration Law Trust II (the “storm trust
II””). The Corporation and the LURC each hold beneficial interests in the storm trust II.

The Corporation does not report the bonds issued by the LCDA on its balance sheet because the bonds are the
obligation of the LCDA. The bonds are secured by system restoration property, which is the right granted by law to
the LURC to collect a system restoration charge from customers. The Corporation collects the system restoration
charge on behalf of the LURC and remits the collections to the bond indenture trustee. The Corporation does not
report the collection of system restoration charges as revenue because the Corporation is merely acting as a billing
and collection agent for the LCDA and the LURC. In the remote possibility that the system restoration charge, as
well as any funds in the excess subaccount and funds in the debt service reserve account, are insufficient to service
the bonds resulting in a payment default, the storm trust II is required to liquidate Entergy Finance Company
preferred interests in an amount equal to what would be required to cure the default. The estimated value of this
indirect guarantee is immaterial. The Corporation consolidates the storm trust Il as a variable interest entity and the
LURC’s 1% beneficial interest is shown as a noncontrolling interest in the financial statements.

We identified management’s conclusion that the bonds issued by the LCDA are the obligation of the LCDA as a
critical audit matter due to the judgments made by management to support its conclusion. Auditing management’s
judgments involved especially subjective judgment and specialized knowledge of accounting for securitization
financing transactions.

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

Our audit procedures related to the Act 55, as supplemented by Act 293, securitization financing included the
following, among others:

*  We tested the effectiveness of management’s controls over the evaluation of the accounting impact of this
securitization financing transaction, including the conclusion that the bonds issued by the LCDA are the
obligation of the LCDA.

*  We evaluated the Corporation’s disclosures related to the impacts of the Act 55, as supplemented by Act
293, securitization financing, including the balances recorded.

*  We read relevant regulatory and financing orders issued by the LPSC for the Corporation, the LURC, and
the LCDA, and evaluated external information to compare to management’s conclusions.

* We obtained an analysis from management and support from the Corporation’s internal and external legal
counsel regarding the legal status of the bonds issued by the LCDA and the system restoration property
granted to the LURC to assess management’s assertion that the bonds issued by the LCDA are the
obligation of the LCDA.

* With the assistance of professionals in our firm having expertise and experience in addressing the

accounting for securitization financing transactions by regulated utilities, we evaluated the Company’s
conclusion, including the conclusion that the bonds issued by the LCDA are the obligation of the LCDA.
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Uncertain Tax Positions — Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries — Refer to Note 3 to the financial statements
Critical Audit Matter Description

The Corporation accounts for uncertain income tax positions under a two-step approach with a more likely-than-not
recognition threshold and a measurement approach based on the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than
fifty percent likely of being realized upon settlement. The Corporation has uncertain tax positions which require
management to make judgments and assumptions to determine whether available information supports the assertion
that the recognition threshold is met, particularly related to the technical merits and facts and circumstances of each
position, as well as the probability of different potential outcomes. These uncertain tax positions could be
significantly affected by audits by taxing authorities of the tax positions and changes to relevant tax law. There is an
uncertain tax position related to the March 2023 securitization financing that provided for a tax benefit in the first
quarter of 2023 of approximately $129 million.

Given the judgments made by management, we identified management’s conclusion that the securitization uncertain
tax position met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold as a critical audit matter. Auditing management’s
judgments regarding this uncertain tax position involved specialized knowledge of uncertain tax positions and
auditor judgment to evaluate the subjectivity of audit evidence.

How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

Our audit procedures related to the securitization uncertain tax position included the following, among others:

*  We tested the effectiveness of controls related to the securitization uncertain tax position, including those
over the recognition and measurement of the income tax benefit.

*  We evaluated the Corporation’s disclosures, and the balances recorded, related to the securitization
uncertain tax position.

*  We evaluated the methods and assumptions used by management to estimate the securitization uncertain tax
position by testing the underlying data that served as the basis for the uncertain tax position.

*  With the assistance of our income tax specialists, we tested the technical merits of the securitization
uncertain tax position and management’s key estimates and judgments made by:

»  Assessing the technical merits of the uncertain tax position by comparing to similar cases filed with
the Internal Revenue Service.

* Obtaining an opinion from the Corporation’s external legal counsel regarding certain federal
income tax consequences related to the Act 55, as supplemented by Act 293, securitization
financing and evaluating whether the analysis was consistent with our interpretation of the relevant
laws and circumstances.

* Considering the impact of changes or settlements in the tax environment on management’s methods
and assumptions used to estimate the uncertain tax position.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 23, 2024

We have served as the Corporation’s auditor since 2001.
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Attestation Report of Registered Public Accounting Firm
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders and Board of Directors of
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (the
“Corporation”) as of December 31, 2023, based on criteria established in Internal Control —Integrated Framework
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). In our
opinion, the Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2023, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by
COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 of
the Corporation and our report dated February 23, 2024 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated
financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

The Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Item 9A, Internal
Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation’s internal control
over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are
required to be independent with respect to the Corporation in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and
the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 23, 2024
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended December 31,

2023

2022

2021

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric
Natural gas
Other
TOTAL
OPERATING EXPENSES

(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

Operation and Maintenance:
Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for resale
Purchased power
Nuclear refueling outage expenses
Other operation and maintenance
Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges (credits)
Decommissioning
Taxes other than income taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Other regulatory charges (credits) - net
TOTAL

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS)

Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Interest and investment income (loss)

Miscellaneous - net

TOTAL

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME

Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries and noncontrolling
interests

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENTERGY CORPORATION
Earnings per average common share:
Basic

Diluted

Basic average number of common shares outstanding
Diluted average number of common shares outstanding

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$11,842,454  $13,186,845  $10,873,995
180,490 233,920 170,610
124,468 343,472 698,291
12,147,412 13,764,237 11,742,896
2,801,580 3,732,851 2,458,096
968,036 1,561,544 1,271,677
150,147 156,032 172,636
2,898,213 3,038,459 2,968,621
42,679 (163,464) 263,625
206,674 224,076 306,411
755,574 733,538 660,290
1,845,003 1,761,023 1,684,286
(138,469) 669,403 111,628
9,529,437 11,713,462 9,897,270
2,617,975 2,050,775 1,845,626
98,493 72,832 70,473
162,726 (75,581) 430,466
(201,013) (77,629) (201,778)
60,206 (80,378) 299,161
1,046,164 940,060 863,712
(39,758) (27,823) (29,018)
1,006,406 912,237 834,604
1,671,775 1,058,160 1,310,093
(690,535) (38,978) 191,374
2,362,310 1,097,138 1,118,719
5,774 (6,028) 227
$2,356,536  $1,103,166  $1,118,492
$11.14 $5.40 $5.57
$11.10 $5.37 $5.54
211,569,931 204,450,354 200,941,511
212,376,495 205,547,578 201,873,024
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net Income

Other comprehensive income

Cash flow hedges net unrealized gain (loss)

(net of tax benefit of $—, $—, and (§7,935))
Pension and other postretirement liabilities

(net of tax expense of $9,248, $46,789, and $55,161)
Net unrealized investment loss

(net of tax benefit of $—, (§2,231), and (§28,435))

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive Income

Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries and noncontrolling
interests

Comprehensive Income Attributable to Entergy Corporation

See Notes to Financial Statements.

53

For the Years Ended December 31,

2023 2022 2021
(In Thousands)

$2,362,310 $1,097,138 $1,118,719
— 1,035 (29,754)

29,294 146,893 195,929
— (7,154) (49,496)

29,294 140,774 116,679
2,391,604 1,237,912 1,235,398
5,774 (6,028) 227
$2,385,830 $1,243,940 $1,235,171




ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

For the Years Ended December 31,

2023 2022 2021

Consolidated net income
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net income to net cash flow
provided by operating activities:
Deprecigtiop, amortization, and decommissioning, including nuclear fuel
amortization

Deferred income taxes, investment tax credits, and non-current taxes
accrued

Asset write-offs, impairments, and related charges (credits)
Changes in working capital:
Receivables
Fuel inventory
Accounts payable
Taxes accrued
Interest accrued
Deferred fuel costs
Other working capital accounts
Changes in provisions for estimated losses
Changes in regulatory assets
Changes in other regulatory liabilities
Effect of securitization on regulatory asset
Changes in pension and other postretirement liabilities
Other
Net cash flow provided by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(In Thousands)

$2,362,310 $1,097,138 $1,118,719

2,244,479 2,190,371 2,242,944
(707,822) (47,154) 248,719
42,679 (163,464) 263,599
101,801 (157,267) (84,629)
(45,166) 6,943 18,359
(135,048) (102,013) 269,797
10,122 4,263 (21,183)
18,933 4,113 (10,640)
759,361 (393,746) (466,050)
(210,038) (157,235) (53,883)
(68,631) 374,079 (85,713)
435,877 576,859 (536,707)
463,805 (266,559) 43,631
(491,150) (941,035) —
(610,479) (699,261) (897,167)
123,295 1,259,458 250,917
4,294,328 2,585,490 2,300,713

Construction/capital expenditures

Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Nuclear fuel purchases

Payment for purchase of assets

Net proceeds (payments) from sale of assets

Insurance proceeds received for property damages
Litigation proceeds from settlement agreement

Changes in securitization account

Payments to storm reserve escrow accounts

Receipts from storm reserve escrow accounts

Decrease (increase) in other investments

Litigation proceeds for reimbursement of spent nuclear fuel storage costs
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust fund sales
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds

Net cash flow used in investing activities

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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(4,440,652)  (5,065,126)  (6,087,296)

98,493 72,832 70,473
(270,973) (223,613) (166,512)
(35,094) (106,193) (168,304)
11,000 (1,195) 17,421
19,493 — —
— 9,829 —

5,493 15,514 13,669
(19,780)  (1,494,048) (25)
98,529 1,125,279 83,105
(16,733) (3,328) 2,343
23,655 32,367 49,236
1,082,722 1,636,686 5,553,629

(1,185,130)  (1,708,901)  (5,547,015)

(4,628,977) __ (5,709.897) __ (6,179,276)




ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31,

2023 2022 2021
(In Thousands)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the issuance of:
Long-term debt 4,273,297 6,019,835 8,308,427
Treasury stock 9,823 32,042 5,977
Common stock 130,649 852,555 200,776
Retirement of long-term debt (5,135,753) (5,995,903) (4,827,827)
Changes in commercial paper - net 310,550 (373,556) (426,312)
Capital contributions from noncontrolling interests 25,708 24,702 51,202
Proceeds received by storm trusts related to securitization 1,457,676 3,163,572 —
Other 107,595 42,761 43,221
Dividends paid:
Common stock (918,193) (841,677) (775,122)
Preferred stock (18,319) (18,319) (18,319)
Net cash flow provided by financing activities 243,033 2,906,012 2,562,023
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (91,616) (218,395) (1,316,540)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 224,164 442,559 1,759,099
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $132,548 $224,164 $442.559
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest - net of amount capitalized $987,252 $901,884 $843,228
Income taxes $42,821 $28,354 $98,377
Noncash investing activities:
Accrued construction expenditures $487,439 $461,748 $722,622

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

December 31,

2023

2022

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash
Temporary cash investments
Total cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Customer
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Other
Accrued unbilled revenues
Total accounts receivable
Deferred fuel costs
Fuel inventory - at average cost
Materials and supplies - at average cost
Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs
Prepayments and other
TOTAL

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

(In Thousands)

Decommissioning trust funds

Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation)
Storm reserve escrow accounts

Other

TOTAL

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

Electric

Natural gas

Construction work in progress

Nuclear fuel

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT - NET

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS

Regulatory assets:

Other regulatory assets (includes securitization property of $250,830 as of December 31,
2023 and $282,886 as of December 31, 2022)

Deferred fuel costs
Goodwill
Accumulated deferred income taxes
Other
TOTAL

TOTAL ASSETS

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$71,609 $115,290
60,939 108,874
132,548 224,164
699,411 788,552
(25,905) (30,856)
225,334 241,702
494,615 495,859
1,393,455 1,495,257
169,967 710,401
192,799 147,632
1,418,969 1,183,308
140,115 143,653
213,016 190,611
3,660,860 7,095,026
4,863,710 4,121,864
418,546 366,405
323,206 401,955
69,494 102,259
5,674,956 7,992,433
66,850,474 64,646,911
717,503 691,970
2,109,703 1,844,171
707,852 582,119
70,385,532 67,765,171
26,551,203 25,288,047
43,834,329 12.477,124
5,669,404 6,036,397
172,201 241,085
374,099 377,172
16,367 84,100
301,171 291,804
6,533,242 7,030,558
$59,703,396  $58,595,191




ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

December 31,

2023

2022

Currently maturing long-term debt

Notes payable and commercial paper
Accounts payable

Customer deposits

Taxes accrued

Interest accrued

Deferred fuel costs

Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Sale-leaseback/depreciation regulatory liability
Other

TOTAL

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(In Thousands)

Accumulated deferred income taxes and taxes accrued
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits
Regulatory liability for income taxes-net

Other regulatory liabilities

Decommissioning and asset retirement cost liabilities
Accumulated provisions

Pension and other postretirement liabilities

Long-term debt (includes securitization bonds of $263,007 as of December 31, 2023 and
$292,760 as of December 31, 2022)

Other
TOTAL
Commitments and Contingencies

Subsidiaries’ preferred stock without sinking fund

EQUITY

Preferred stock, no par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares in 2023 and 2022; issued shares
in 2023 and 2022 - none

Common stock, $0.01 par value, authorized 499,000,000 shares in 2023 and 2022; issued
280,975,348 shares in 2023 and 279,653,929 shares in 2022

Paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Less - treasury stock, at cost (68,126,778 shares in 2023 and 68,477,429 shares in 2022)
Total shareholders' equity

Subsidiaries’ preferred stock without sinking fund and noncontrolling interests
TOTAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$2,099,057 $2,309,037
1,138,171 827,621
1,566,745 1,777,590
446,146 424,723
434213 424,091
214,197 195,264
218,927 —
59,508 104,845
_ 103,497
219,528 202,779
6,396,492 6,369,447
4,245,982 4,818,837
205,973 211,220
1,033,242 1,258,276
3,116,926 2,324,590
4,505,782 4,271,531
462,570 531,201
648,413 1,213,555
23,008,839 23,623,512
1,116,661 688,720
38,344,388 38,041,442
219,410 219,410
2,810 2,797
7,795,411 7,632,895
11,940,384 10,502,041
(162,460) (191,754)
4,953,498 4,978,994
14,622,647 12,966,085
120,459 97,907
14,743,106 13,064,392
$59,703,396  $58,595,191




Balance at December 31, 2020

Consolidated net income (a)

Other comprehensive income

Common stock issuances and
sales under the at the market
equity distribution program

Common stock issuance costs

Common stock issuances related
to stock plans

Common stock dividends
declared

Capital contributions from
noncontrolling interest

Preferred dividend requirements
of subsidiaries (a)

Balance at December 31, 2021

Consolidated net income (loss) (a)

Other comprehensive income

Common stock issuances and
sales under the at the market
equity distribution program

Common stock issuance costs

Common stock issuances related
to stock plans

Common stock dividends
declared

Beneficial interest in storm trust

Capital contributions from
noncontrolling interests

Distributions to noncontrolling
interests

Preferred dividend requirements
of subsidiaries (a)

Balance at December 31, 2022
Consolidated net income (a)
Other comprehensive income
Common stock issuances and
sales under the at the market
equity distribution program
Common stock issuance costs

Common stock issuances related
to stock plans

Common stock dividends
declared

Beneficial interest in storm trust

Capital contributions from
noncontrolling interest

Distributions to noncontrolling
interests

Preferred dividend requirements
of subsidiaries (a)

Balance at December 31, 2023

ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021
Shareholders’ Equity

Subsidiaries’
Preferred Accumulated
Stock and Other
Noncontrolling Common Treasury Paid-in Retained  Comprehensive
Interests Stock Stock Capital Earnings Loss Total
(In Thousands)
$35,000 $2,700 ($5,074,456) $6,549,923  $9,897,182 ($449,207) $10,961,142
227 — — — 1,118,492 — 1,118,719
— — — — — 116,679 116,679
— 20 — 204,194 — — 204,214
— — — (3:438) — — (3:438)
— — 34,757 15,560 — — 50,317
- - - — (775,122) — (775,122)
51,202 — — — — — 51,202
(18,319) — — — — — (18,319)
$68,110 $2,720  (8$5,039,699) _$6,766,239 $10,240,552 ($332,528) §$11,705,394
(6,028) — — — 1,103,166 — 1,097,138
— — — — — 140,774 140,774
— 77 — 861,916 — — 861,993
— — — (9,438) — — (9,438)
— — 60,705 14,178 — — 74,883
— — — — (841,677) — (841,677)
31,636 — — — — — 31,636
24,702 — — — — — 24,702
(2,194) — — — — — (2,194)
(18,319) — — — — — (18,319)
$97,907 $2,797  ($4.978,994) $7,632,895 $10,502,041 ($191,754) _$13,064,892
5,774 — — — 2,356,536 — 2,362,310
— — — — — 29,294 29,294
— 13 — 132,404 — — 132,417
— — — (1,768) — — (1,768)
— — 25,496 31,880 — — 57,376
— — — — (918,193) — (918,193)
14,577 — — — — — 14,577
25,708 — — — — — 25,708
(5,188) — — — — — (5,188)
(18,319) — — — — — (18,319)
$120,459 $2,810 ($4,953,498) §7,795,411 $11,940,384 (8162,460) $14,743,106

See Notes to Financial Statements.

(a) Consolidated net income (loss) and preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries include $16 million for 2023, 2022, and 2021 of
preferred dividends on subsidiaries’ preferred stock without sinking fund that is not presented as equity.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Entergy Corporation and its
subsidiaries. As required by GAAP in the United States of America, all intercompany transactions have been
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Entergy’s Registrant Subsidiaries (Entergy Arkansas, Entergy
Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, Entergy Texas, and System Energy) and many other Entergy
subsidiaries also maintain accounts in accordance with FERC and other regulatory guidelines. Certain previously
reported amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to current classification, with no
effect on results of operations, financial positions, or cash flows.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

In conformity with GAAP in the United States of America, the preparation of Entergy Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. Adjustments to the reported amounts of assets and liabilities may be necessary in the future to the extent
that future estimates or actual results are different from the estimates used.

Revenues and Fuel Costs

See Note 18 to the financial statements for a discussion of Entergy’s revenues and fuel costs.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at original cost less regulatory disallowances and
impairments. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis at rates based on the applicable estimated service
lives of the various classes of property. For the Registrant Subsidiaries, the original cost of plant retired or
removed, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Normal maintenance, repairs, and minor
replacement costs are charged to operating expenses. Certain combined-cycle gas turbine generating units are
maintained under long-term service agreements with third-party service providers. The costs under these
agreements are split between operating expenses and capital additions based upon the nature of the work performed.
Substantially all of the Registrant Subsidiaries’ plant is subject to mortgage liens.

Electric plant includes the portion of Grand Gulf that was sold and leased back in a prior period. For
financial reporting purposes, this sale and leaseback arrangement is reported as a financing transaction.
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Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Financial Statements

Net property, plant, and equipment (including property under lease and associated accumulated
amortization) for Entergy by functional category, as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, is shown below:

2023 2022
(In Millions)

Production

Nuclear $7,944 $7,936

Other 7,045 7,256
Transmission 9,927 9,590
Distribution 12,927 12,363
Other 3,173 2,906
Construction work in progress 2,110 1,844
Nuclear fuel 708 582
Property, plant, and equipment - net $43,834 $42,477

Depreciation rates on average depreciable property for Entergy approximated 2.9% in 2023, 2.8% in 2022,
and 2.7% in 2021.

Entergy amortizes nuclear fuel using a units-of-production method. Nuclear fuel amortization is included in
fuel expense in the income statements.

Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) for Entergy is reported net of accumulated
depreciation of $193 million as of December 31, 2023 and $208 million as of December 31, 2022.
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Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Financial Statements

Jointly-Owned Generating Stations

Certain Entergy subsidiaries jointly own electric generating facilities with affiliates or third parties. All
parties are required to provide their own financing. The investments, fuel expenses, and other operation and
maintenance expenses associated with these generating stations are recorded by the Entergy subsidiaries to the
extent of their respective undivided ownership interests. As of December 31, 2023, the subsidiaries’ investment and
accumulated depreciation in each of these generating stations were as follows:

Total
Megawatt
Fuel Capability Accumulated
Generating Stations Type (a) Ownership Investment Depreciation
(In Millions)
Utility:
Entergy Arkansas -
Independence Unit 1 Coal 824 31.50% $145 $108
Independence Common Facilities Coal 15.75% $42 $31
White Bluff Units 1 and 2 Coal 1,244 57.00% $593 $404
Ouachita (b) Common Facilities Gas 66.67% $173 $159
Union (¢) Common Facilities Gas 25.00% $29 $12
Entergy Louisiana -
Roy S. Nelson Unit 6 Coal 514 40.25% $299 $224
Unit 6 Common
Roy S. Nelson Facilities Coal 22.04% $22 $11
Big Cajun 2 Unit 3 Coal 548 24.15% $149 $136
Unit 3 Common
Big Cajun 2 Facilities Coal 8.05% $5 $3
Ouachita (b) Common Facilities Gas 33.33% $91 $79
Acadia Common Facilities Gas 50.00% $22 $3
Union (c) Common Facilities Gas 50.00% $59 $14
Entergy Mississippi -
Units 1 and 2 and
Independence Common Facilities Coal 1,666 25.00% $293 $182
Entergy New Orleans -
Union (¢) Common Facilities Gas 25.00% $30 $10
Entergy Texas -
Roy S. Nelson Unit 6 Coal 514 29.75% $211 $141
Unit 6 Common
Roy S. Nelson Facilities Coal 16.30% $8 $4
Big Cajun 2 Unit 3 Coal 548 17.85% $112 $101
Unit 3 Common
Big Cajun 2 Facilities Coal 5.95% $4 $2
Montgomery County  Unit 1 Gas 915 92.44% $745 $54
System Energy -
Grand Gulf (d) Unit 1 Nuclear 1,383 90.00% $5,499 $3,494
Other:
Independence Unit 2 Coal 842 14.37% $79 $59
Independence Common Facilities Coal 7.18% $21 $15
Roy S. Nelson Unit 6 Coal 514 10.90% $120 $74
Unit 6 Common
Roy S. Nelson Facilities Coal 5.97% $3 $1

(a) “Total Megawatt Capability” is the dependable summer load carrying capability as demonstrated under
actual operating conditions based on the primary fuel (assuming no curtailments) that each station was
designed to utilize.
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(b) Ouachita Units 1 and 2 are owned 100% by Entergy Arkansas and Ouachita Unit 3 is owned 100% by
Entergy Louisiana. The investment and accumulated depreciation numbers above are only for the common
facilities and not for the generating units.

(©) Union Unit 1 is owned 100% by Entergy New Orleans, Union Unit 2 is owned 100% by Entergy Arkansas,
Union Units 3 and 4 are owned 100% by Entergy Louisiana. The investment and accumulated depreciation
numbers above are only for the specified common facilities and not for the generating units.

(d) Includes a leasehold interest held by System Energy. System Energy’s Grand Gulf lease obligations are
discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.

Nuclear Refueling Outage Costs

Nuclear refueling outage costs are deferred during the outage and amortized over the estimated period to the
next outage because these refueling outage expenses are incurred to prepare the units to operate for the next
operating cycle without having to be taken off line.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the approximate net composite interest cost of borrowed funds and a reasonable return
on the equity funds used for construction by the Registrant Subsidiaries. AFUDC increases both the plant balance
and earnings and is realized in cash through depreciation provisions included in the rates charged to customers.

Income Taxes

Entergy Corporation and the majority of its subsidiaries file a United States consolidated federal income tax
return. Each tax-paying entity records income taxes as if it were a separate taxpayer and consolidating adjustments
are allocated to the tax filing entities in accordance with Entergy’s intercompany income tax allocation
agreements. Deferred income taxes are recorded for temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets
and liabilities, and for certain losses and credits available for carryforward.

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more
likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates in the period in which the tax or rate was enacted. See the
“Other Tax Matters - Tax Cuts and Jobs Act” section in Note 3 to the financial statements for discussion of the
effects of the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act in December 2017.

The benefits of investment tax credits are deferred and amortized over the average useful life of the related
property, as a reduction of income tax expense, for such credits associated with rate-regulated operations in
accordance with ratemaking treat